\\)\ L//

cba RCGR township

7275 W. MAIN STREET, KALAMAZOO, MI 49009-9334
OS el l 20 269-216-5220 Fax 375-7180 TDD 375-7198
\ www.oshtemo.org
est. 1839

/ \V\\

NOTICE
OSHTEMO CHARTER TOWNSHIP
Zoning Board of Appeals

Tuesday,
November 27,2018
3:00 p.m.

AGENDA

1. Call to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items

4. Approval of Minutes: October 13, 2018

5. Public Hearing: Variance request from Metro Leasing, LLC
Metro Leasing, LLC, on behalf of Rykse Properties LLC, request variances from Section 30.409.a and
Section 30.409.d of the C: Local Business District ordinance to allow the existing sales office at 5850
Stadium Drive to function as the car sales office for the subject parcel and to utilize the existing
parking lot found at 5850 Stadium Drive, which violates the current setback ordinance. The subject
property is addressed as 5850 Stadium Drive, parcel no. 3905-25-305-03.

6. Site Plan Review: D & R Sports
D & R Sports is requesting site plan approval for an expansion to their existing retail facility located
at 8178 West Main Street, parcel number 3905-16-280-012.

7. Any Other Business
a. Meeting dates for 2019
b. Acknowledgement of Board member end of term

8. ZBA Member Comments

9. Adjournment



Policy for Public Comment
Township Board Regular Meetings, Planning Commission & ZBA Meetings

All public comment shall be received during one of the following portions of the Agenda of an open
meeting:

a. Citizen Comment on Non-Agenda Items or Public Comment — while this is not intended to be a forum
for dialogue and/or debate, if a citizen inquiry can be answered succinctly and briefly, it will be addressed
or it may be delegated to the appropriate Township Official to respond at a later date.

b. After an agenda item is presented by staff and/or an applicant, public comment will be invited.
At the close of public comment there will be board discussion prior to call for a motion.

Anyone wishing to make a comment will be asked to come to the podium to facilitate the audio/visual
capabilities of the meeting room. Speakers will be invited to provide their name; it is not required unless
the speaker wishes to have their comment recorded in the minutes.

All public comment offered during public hearings shall be directed, and relevant, to the item of business
on which the public hearing is being conducted. Comment during the Public Comment or Citizen
Comment on Non-Agenda Items may be directed to any issue.

All public comment shall be limited to four (4) minutes in duration unless special permission has been
granted in advance by the Supervisor or Chairperson of the meeting.

Public comment shall not be repetitive, slanderous, abusive, threatening, boisterous, or contrary to the
orderly conduct of business. The Supervisor or Chairperson of the meeting shall terminate any public
comment which is in contravention of any of the principles and procedures set forth herein.

(adopted 5/9/2000)
(revised 5/14/2013)

Policy for Public Comment
6:00 p.m. “Public Comment”/Portion of Township Board Meetings

At the commencement of the meeting, the Supervisor shall poll the members of the public who are
present to determine how many persons wish to make comments. The Supervisor shall allocate maximum
comment time among persons so identified based upon the total number of persons indicating their wish
to make public comments, but no longer than ten (10) minutes per person. Special permission to extend
the maximum comment time may be granted in advance by the Supervisor based upon the topic of
discussion.

While this is not intended to be a forum for dialogue and/or debate, if a citizen inquiry can be answered
succinctly and briefly, it will be addressed or it may be delegated to the appropriate Township Official to
respond at a later date.

Anyone wishing to make a comment will be asked to come to the podium to facilitate the audio/visual
capabilities of the meeting room. Speakers will be invited to provide their name; it is not required unless
the speaker wishes to have their comment recorded in the minutes.

Public comment shall not be repetitive, slanderous, abusive, threatening, boisterous, or contrary to the
orderly conduct of business. The Supervisor shall terminate any public comment which is in contravention

of any of the principles and procedures set forth herein.
(adopted 2/27/2001)
(revised 5/14/2013)



OSHTEMO CHARTER TOWNSHIP
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD OCTOBER 23, 2018

Agenda

SITE PLAN REVIEW:

SELECT HINGES MANUFACTURING BUILDING SELECT PRODUCTS, LTD, A
PARENT COMPANY OF SELECT HINGES, IS REQUESTING UPDATED SITE PLAN
APPROVAL FOR A NEW MANUFACTURING FACILITY WITH SPACE FOR
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES AT AN UNADDRESSED PROPERTY ATTHE NORTH
END OF STADIUM PARK WAY, PARCEL NUMBER 3905-34-130- 050.

A meeting of the Oshtemo Charter Township Zoning Board was held Tuesday,
October 23, 2018 at approximately 3:00 p.m. at the Oshtemo Charter Township Hall.

MEMBERS PRESENT: James Sterenberg, Chair
Nancy Culp
Neil Sikora, Vice Chair
Anita Smith
Bruce VanderWeele
MEMBERS ABSENT: Bob Anderson

Also present were Julie Johnston, Planning Director and Martha Coash, Meeting
Transcriptionist. One other person was in attendance.

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance

Chairperson Sterenberg called the meeting to order and invited those present to
join in reciting the “Pledge of Allegiance.”

Public Comment on Non-Agenda ltems

There were no comments on non-agenda items.

Approval of the Minutes of Auqust 28, 2018

Chairperson Sterenberg asked if there were any additions, deletions or
corrections to the minutes of August 28, 2018.

One typo was noted. The Chair asked for a motion.



Mr. Sikora made a motion to approve the Minutes of August 28, 2018, with the
typo correction noted. Mr. VanderWeele supported the motion. The motion was
approved unanimously.

SITE PLAN REVIEW:

SELECT HINGES MANUFACTURING BUILDING SELECT PRODUCTS, LT4 A
PARENT COMPANY OF SELECT HINGES, IS REQUESTING UPDATED SITE PLAN
APPROVAL FOR A NEW MANUFACTURING FACILITY WITH SPACE FOR
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES AT AN UNADDRESSED PROPERTY ATTHE NORTH
END OF STADIUM PARK WAY, PARCEL NUMBER 3905-34-130- 050.

Chairperson Sterenberg moved to the next item on the agenda and asked Ms.
Johnston for her review.

Ms. Johnston indicated that on June 27, 2017, Select Products, Ltd., a parent
company of Select Hinges, received site plan approval from the Zoning Board of
Appeals for the construction of a new manufacturing facility at 3258 Stadium Park Way.
Per Section 82.900 of the Site Plan Review Ordinance:

“Approval of the Site Plan shall be valid for a period of one year after the date of
approval. If a building permit has not been obtained and on-site development actually
commenced within said one year, the Site Plan approval shall become void and new
approval obtained before any construction or earth change is commenced upon the
site. Extensions may be granted by the approving body if requested prior to the
expiration of the one-year validity period.”

Unfortunately, she said, the one-year mark has passed for both the ability to
commence work and to receive an extension from the approving body. Therefore,
Select Hinges is requesting site plan re-approval from the Zoning Board of Appeals
(ZBA).

The original approval received from the ZBA allowed Select Hinges to defer 20
parking spaces located at the north end of their parking lot and included the following
conditions to be resolved administratively:

1. Prior to the issuance of a building permit, a more detailed photometric plan shall be
submitted for staff review, indicating all points at which light levels drop to 0.1 foot-
candles.

2. Prior to the issuance of a building permit, any outstanding issues pertaining to the
design of the storm water management facilities for the Select Hinges site shall be
reviewed and approved by the Township Engineer.

3. Prior to the issuance of a certificate of occupancy, any necessary easements shall
be drafted and recorded with the Kalamazoo County Register of Deeds. This



condition shall include, but not necessarily be limited to, any relevant items listed in
the Township Engineer's memo to the applicant, dated June 13t", 2017.

4. Prior to the issuance of a certificate of occupancy, Township staff shall inspect
landscaping on the site in order to ensure that adequate vegetation has been
preserved. If not, a compliant landscape plan shall be provided to the Township for
administrative review and approval.

Ms. Johnston reported a new photometric plan was submitted to Township staff
and was reviewed and approved. No further issues remain related to this condition.
However, the condition related to storm water management is still outstanding. Staff
requests this condition continue to be attached to the issuance of a building permit and
be included in any consideration of re-approval. The remaining two conditions will not
be resolved until after construction is complete and consequently should still be
attached to any new approval.

Therefore, she said Planning Department staff continues to recommend approval
of the Select Hinges site plan, with the following conditions, to be resolved
administratively:

1. Prior to the issuance of a building permit, any outstanding issues pertaining to the
design of the storm water management facilities for the Select Hinges site shall be
reviewed and approved by the Township Engineer.

2. Prior to the issuance of a certificate of occupancy, any necessary easements shall
be drafted and recorded with the Kalamazoo County Register of Deeds. This
condition shall include, but not necessarily be limited to, any relevant items listed in
the Township Engineer's memo to the applicant, dated June 13, 2017.

3. Prior to the issuance of a certificate of occupancy, Township staff shall inspect
landscaping on the site in order to ensure that adequate vegetation has been
preserved. If not, a compliant landscape plan shall be provided to the Township for
administrative review and approval.

There were no questions from ZBA members; Chairperson Sterenberg noted
there were no members of the public present for comment. He asked whether the
applicant wished to speak.

Mr. Tim Vermeulen, 9770 Shaver Road, Portage, Vice President of Operations
for Select Hinges, explained the multiple delays that caused them to not be able to
activate the site plan within the initial 12-month approval window, including the serious
environmental issues involved in dealing with the brownfield onsite. He noted they still
have to go through the brownfield approval process for a second time.

Chairperson Sterenberg moved to Board Deliberations.



Both The Chair and Mr. Sikora expressed their appreciation for Select Hinges’
continued commitment to staying in Oshtemo Township despite the complications they
have encountered.

Ms. Smith pointed out a discrepancy in the total square footage for the office and
manufacturing facility; Ms. Johnston said she would clarify the total with the Township
Engineer.

Hearing no further comments, Chairperson Sterenberg asked for a motion.

Mr. Sikora made a motion to grant the updated site plan as requested and
recommended by Staff with the inclusion of the three conditions listed and the continued
deferral of the 20 parking spaces. Mr. VanderWeele supported the motion. The motion
was approved unanimously.

Any Other Business

Ms. Johnston indicated there will likely be a November meeting to address a
request for a setback variance.

ZBA Member Comments

There were no comments.

Adjournment

Chairperson Sterenberg noted the Zoning Board of Appeals had exhausted its
Agenda. There being no other business, he adjourned the meeting at 3:22 p.m.

Minutes prepared:
October 24, 2018

Minutes approved:
, 2018




N

[ ]umznir{ tororship

November 19, 2018 OSbtemo

™ est. 1839
To: Zoning Board of Appeals /ﬂ \\’\\

From: Julie Johnston, AICP
Planning Director

Mtg Date: November 27, 2018
Applicant: Metro Leasing, LLC

Jeff DeNooyer
Owner: Rykse Properties, LLC
Property: 5924 Stadium Drive
Zoning: C: Local Business District

APPLICATION OVERVIEW

Metro Leasing, LLC, located at 5850 Stadium Drive, is interested in purchasing the Rykse’s restaurant
property to expand their automotive sales lot. The subject property is located to the west of the existing
automotive sales business, across Quail Run Drive, at 5924 Stadium Drive. Car sales lots are a special
exception use under Section 30.409 of the C: Local Business District ordinance, which will also require
Planning Commission approval. The applicant’s hope is to demolish the existing restaurant building and
utilize the extent of the current parking lot for their sales lot, requiring needed relief from Section 30.409,
which states the following:

Section 30.409: New and/or used car sales lots; recreational vehicle sales lots; mobile home sales lots
outside of mobile home parks; farm machinery and other equipment sales lots; boat sales lots; and
other businesses involving substantial outdoor sales or activities connected with retail sales, subject to
the conditions and limitations:

a. No such outdoor sales or activities in connection therewith shall be conducted upon premises
which do not contain a sales office in a building.

d. All operations and business activities, including the parking or display of sales items and
equipment and outdoor sales and display area enclosures, shall comply with
the setback requirements for buildings and structures contained in the Ordinance.

Variance request #1: The applicant would like to utilize the existing sales office located at 5850 Stadium
Drive, which is across Quail Run Drive to the east, to meet the Ordinance requirement outlined in Section
30.409.a.

7275 W. Main St.
Kalamazoo, M| 49009
(269) 375-4260
www.oshtemo.org


http://www.ocba.com/

Oshtemo Township Zoning Board of Appeals
Metro Leasing, LLC Variance Request
11/19/2018 - Page 2

Variance request #2: Per Section 30.409.d, the sale and display of cars must meet the same setback
requirements as any building or structure onsite. This would require the following setbacks per Sections
64.100, 64.300, and 64.700 of the Setback Ordinance:

e 120 feet from the centerline of Stadium Drive

e 70 feet from the right-of-way of Quail Run Drive

o 85 feet from the rear property line and the adjacent R-4 property, which is a supplemental setback
between residentially and commercially zoned properties

o 20 feet from the west property line adjacent to the Consumers Energy parcel, which is also zoned
C: Local Business District

The applicant would like to utilize the existing pavement found at the site for the display of vehicles, which
has the following setbacks:

o 76 feet from the centerline of Stadium Drive, requiring a 44-foot variance

e 11 feet from the right-of-way of Quail Run Drive, requiring a 59-foot variance (The applicant’s
statement indicates the parking lot is approximately 26 feet from the edge of Quail Run Drive.
From staff’s review of aerial photography, this dimension appears to be from the Quail Run Drive
pavement, not the right-of-way or property boundary. The applicant cannot utilize linear feet
within the right-of-way towards required setbacks.)

o 9 feet from the rear (north) property line, requiring a 76-foot variance

o 15 feet from the side (west) property line, requiring a 5-foot variance

ADDITIONAL ZONING CONSIDERATIONS

The current configuration of the parking lot at 5924 Stadium Drive is nonconforming to Section 75.000:
Landscaping. Per Section 75.130, the following landscape setbacks are required:

e Stadium Drive frontage — 20-foot landscape setback

e Quail Run Drive — 20-foot landscape setback

e Rearyard (north) adjacent to R-4 zoning — 35-foot landscape setback
e Side yard (west) — 10-foot landscape setback

While the existing parking lot configuration would be considered legal nonconforming, redevelopment of
a parcel generally allows the Township to bring a site into zoning compliance. With the amount of change
that is anticipated for this site, it is not unreasonable to require the new development to meet these
standards, for both setbacks and landscaping material.

A comparison of the existing parking lot and the Landscape Ordinance requirements determines the
following:

e Stadium Drive frontage: The existing parking lot is approximately 25 feet from the right-of-way of
Stadium Drive, which will accommodate the required 20-foot landscape setback.

e Quail Run Drive frontage: The existing parking lot is approximately 11 feet from the right-of-way
of Quail Run Drive, 9 feet less than the required 20-foot landscape setback.



Oshtemo Township Zoning Board of Appeals
Metro Leasing, LLC Variance Request
11/19/2018 - Page 3

e Rear yard adjacent to R-4 zoning: The existing parking lot is approximately 9 feet from the north
property line, 26 feet less than the required 35-foot landscape setback.

e  West side yard adjacent to Consumers Energy: The parking lot is approximately 15 feet from the
west property line, providing enough space for the required 10-foot landscape setback.

The Zoning Board of Appeals may wish to consider these landscaping requirements when deliberating the
requested setback variances.

STANDARDS OF REVIEW - STAFF ANALYSIS

The Michigan courts have applied the following principles for a dimensional variance, which collectively
amount to demonstrating a practical difficulty, as follows:

e Special or unique physical conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the property
involved and which are not generally applicable to other properties in the same district.

e Strict compliance with the standard would unreasonably prevent the landowner from using the
property for a permitted use; or would render conformity to the ordinance unnecessarily

burdensome.

e The variance is the minimum necessary to provide substantial justice to the landowner and
neighbors.

e The problem is not self-created.

Staff has analyzed the request against these principles and offer the following information to the Zoning
Board of Appeals.

Standards of Approval of a Nonuse Variance (practical difficulty):

Standard: Unique Physical Circumstances
Are there unique physical limitations or conditions which prevent compliance?

Comment: There are no unique physical conditions to the land hindering development of this parcel
like steep slopes, unusual lot shape, water features, or unstable soils, that would justify a
variance. However, there are two circumstances related to this property that warrant
consideration.

The first is the property is a corner parcel requiring additional front yard setbacks, which
is particularly difficult for this request because the display of vehicles for sale must also
meet these setbacks. While not necessarily unique, corner lots do carry an extra setback
burden having two front yards. The designated highway setback from Stadium Drive
would require the placement of vehicles to be a minimum of 120 feet from the centerline
of the road. This would locate the setback approximately 56 feet from the property
boundary, or 86 feet from the pavement of Stadium Drive. Meeting this setback would
eliminate the front row of parking currently existing on site. The setback from Quail Run
Drive is 70 feet from the right-of-way. This would remove the entire parking area along



Oshtemo Township Zoning Board of Appeals
Metro Leasing, LLC Variance Request
11/19/2018 - Page 4

Standard:

Comment:

the east side of the existing restaurant building. Please see the Setback Area Map
provided with this report.

The second item to consider is the existing configuration of the asphalt lot, which
currently allows vehicular travel and parking in areas that would not be permitted if the
site was built today due the landscape setback requirements. If a new business was to
utilize the existing building on site, staff would not require any changes to the existing
parking lot configuration. Section 62.152 of the Nonconforming Ordinance indicates that
uses of land, existing and lawful at the time the use commenced, may be continued, even
though such use does not conform to the provisions of the ordinance.

Conformance Unnecessarily Burdensome
Are reasonable options for compliance available?
Does reasonable use of the property exist with denial of the variance?

The matter of a vehicular sales lot expansion is discretionary, and reasonable use of the
property in general does exist for other commercial ventures, even if the variance
requests are denied. Parking lots for other commercial uses would not be required to
meet the building setback standards, only the landscape ordinance requirements. That
being said, utilizing this site for a car sales lot within the confines of the ordinance would
be difficult. After setbacks are met, approximately 25,000 square feet or 29 percent of
the 2.0-acre (87,120 square feet) parcel is available for the display of vehicles. This
significant reduction in allowable space is unnecessarily burdensome.

With regard to the elimination of the sales building, Section 30.409.a. states that the sales
office must be on the same “premises” as the sales lot. Section 11:000: Definitions does
not provide a definition for “premises.” Staff has interpreted “premises” outlined in
Section 30.409.a to mean the sales office must be on the same parcel in which the
outdoor sales activity takes place. Unfortunately, because of the Quail Run Drive right-
of-way, the applicant is not able to adjoin the subject property with their current business
at 5850 Stadium Drive, necessitating the variance request. Requiring a sales office at the
subject property could be considered unnecessarily burdensome to this particular
applicant because of the existing sales office at the neighboring property. If the subject
property was not to become part of the larger existing car sales operation, then requiring
the sales office would be necessary to ensure a lasting and functional business.

The applicant has provided an alternate definition for “premises” from the Township’s
General Ordinance, Section 126.000: Medical Marihuana Operations Ordinance, as
follows:

“Facility or Premises means one (1) commercial business premises having a separate
or independent postal address...”

While a legitimate definition within the General Ordinance, the variance request is for the
requirement within the Zoning Ordinance, which staff believes is clearly intended to
require sales offices and sales lots on the same parcel.



Oshtemo Township Zoning Board of Appeals
Metro Leasing, LLC Variance Request
11/19/2018 - Page 5

Standard:

Comment:

Minimum Necessary for Substantial Justice
Applied to both applicant as well as to other property owners in district.
Review past decisions of the ZBA for consistency (precedence).

In researching past Zoning Board of Appeals decisions regarding setbacks for the display
of cars for sale, staff investigated car dealerships within the Township — Halli’s Auto,
Maple Hill Auto Group, Metro Toyota, and DeNooyer Chevrolet. All four dealerships
sought and were granted variances from the setback requirement for the sales display
area.

1. DeNooyer Chevrolet, 5800 Stadium Drive
In 1983, DeNooyer Chevrolet received a variance to display vehicles within the 100-
foot setback, required at that time, from the centerline of Stadium Drive. This
approval was based on the site plan permitted by the Planning Commission on
November 17, 1983, which allowed pavement up to the Stadium Drive right-of-way
and the first 320 feet of Ventura Park Road from the centerline of Stadium Drive.

2. Maple Hill Auto Group, 5622 West Main Street

In 2003, the Maple Hill Auto Group received a variance to expand their display area
to within 10-feet of the rear (north) and side (west) property lines where a 20-foot
setback was required. It should also be noted that the Maple Hill Auto Group vehicle
display area is within approximately 80 feet of the West Main Street centerline where
a 170-foot setback is required and is immediately adjacent to the Maple Hill Drive
right-of-way where a 70-foot setback is required. Staff could not find variances for
these display areas. It is possible that the right-of-way lines changed since the
development of this dealership.

3. Halli’s Auto, 8688 West Main Street
In 2005, Halli’s Auto received a variance to display cars within the required 170-foot
setback from the centerline of West Main Street on their existing parking lot, which
was originally intended for customer use. The southern edge of the existing parking
lot is approximately 108 feet from the centerline of West Main Street.

4. Metro Toyota, 5850 Stadium Drive
Also in 2005, Metro Toyota received a variance to place their vehicle display area
within 20 feet of both the Stadium Drive and Quail Run Drive rights-of-way where a
120- and 70-foot setback was required.

In addition to the car dealerships, the Zoning Board of Appeals granted a variance in
September of 2000 to Steensma Lawn and Power Equipment at 7561 Stadium Drive to
allow the display of merchandise at the right-of-way line.

Certainly, past precedence has been set to allow some flexibility for the display of
merchandise for sale. However, for the current application staff questions if the request
is the minimum necessary for substantial justice considering the landscape setbacks also
required. Providing the landscape setbacks would offer some consistency along Quail Run



Oshtemo Township Zoning Board of Appeals
Metro Leasing, LLC Variance Request
11/19/2018 - Page 6

Drive and provide an opportunity for better screening between the requested site and
the R-4 zoned property to the north.

No past precedent could be found for the variance request to not have a sales office on
the subject parcel. However, considering the subject property will be incorporated into
the larger Metro Toyota business, substantial justice is achieved as a sales office building
currently exists.

Standard: Self-Created Hardship
Are the conditions or circumstances which resulted in the variance request created by
actions of the applicant?

Comment: The request to allow the existing sales office at 5850 Stadium Drive to function as the
sales office for this parcel is technically created by the applicant. However, expansion of
the business can only happen to the west of their current parcel, unless Metro Toyota
intends to move from this location entirely. With that said, the true hardship is the right-
of-way of Quail Run Drive. If the parcels had been legally described to the centerline of
road instead of the right-of-way line, the parcels could have been combined and the
variance for the sales office would not be needed. Unfortunately, this is not the case and
therefore the ordinance language related to “premises” prevails.

In the case of the setback variances, the applicant is requesting to use the existing parking
lot area, which was not self-created.

In addition to the above principles, the Zoning Enabling Act of Michigan states that when considering a
variance request, the Zoning Board of Appeals must ensure that the “spirit of the ordinance is observed,
public safety secured, and substantial justice done.” To help ensure these standards are met for both the
applicant and adjacent property owners, the Zoning Board of Appeals may want to consider conditioning
any variances granted on meeting the landscaping requirements of Section 75.000 of the Zoning
Ordinance. This suggestion is more thoroughly described in the Alternatives section below.

In addition, any consideration for the variance related to the sales office should be closely tied to the
existing Metro Toyota business. Granting a variance to the subject parcel eliminating the requirement for
a sales office could open up the parcel for future outdoor display sales without a sales building if Metro
Toyota ever decides to sell the property. Any considered approval should instead state that the variance
is to allow the existing sales office at 5850 Stadium Drive to function as the sales building for the subject
parcel. That way, if the parcel ever sells and a new outdoor display use moves in, a sales building would
still be required.

ALTERNATIVES

The Zoning Board of Appeals may wish to consider an alternative to the requested setback variances.
Currently, the applicant is requesting variances be granted so the existing parking lot can continue in its
current configuration. However, it is likely that some redevelopment will happen on the site. If the
variance to remove the sales office/building is permitted, then the existing restaurant structure will be
demolished. If that variance request is denied, the applicant will likely demolish a portion of the building



Oshtemo Township Zoning Board of Appeals
Metro Leasing, LLC Variance Request
11/19/2018 - Page 7

to allow more space for the outdoor sale of cars. With these inevitable changes to the site, additional
alterations could be considered.

As previously stated, some yards within the site do not meet current landscaping setback requirements.
An alternative to the requested setback variance would be to grant relief but to the current requirements
for landscaping. This would equate to the following setbacks and variances:

e 20-foot setback from the right-of-way line of Stadium Drive, approximately an 85-foot variance
e 20-foot setback from the right-of-way of Quail Run Drive, a 50-foot variance

e 35-foot setback from the rear (north) property line, a 50-foot variance

e 20-foot setback from the side (west) property line, no variance needed

In addition, the Zoning Board of Appeals could condition the variance to also require the landscape
materials outlined in Section 75.130. This would be particularly important to the residentially zoned
property to the north. Providing the necessary 35-foot greenspace with the required canopy, understory,
and evergreen trees would help to screen the new sales lot use. As the requested use also requires special
exception use approval, the Planning Commission would likely require landscaping compliance.
Conditioning it as part of any variance consideration provides surety to the residential neighbors to the
north.

POSSIBLE ACTIONS
The Zoning Board of Appeals may take the following possible actions:
e Motion to approve as requested (conditions may be attached)
e Motion to approve with an alternate variance relief (conditions may be attached)

e Motion to deny

The motion should include the findings of fact relevant to the requested variance. Based on the staff
analysis, below are findings of fact:

Variance request #1: Elimination of a sales office building at 5924 Stadium Drive

Support of variance approval:
e Conformance to the ordinance is unnecessarily burdensome and substantial justice is
achieved as a sales office exists for the entirety of the automotive sales business.

Support of variance denial:
e Reasonable use of the property still exists under the C: Local Business District for any other

allowable use.

Variance request #2: Setback variance to allow the use of the existing asphalt

Support of variance approval:
e The physical condition of a corner property places an extra burden on the parcel to meet front
yard setback requirements.



Oshtemo Township Zoning Board of Appeals
Metro Leasing, LLC Variance Request
11/19/2018 - Page 8

e Significant precedence has been set allowing encroachment into the required setbacks,
especially along rights-of-way.

e The requested setback variances are not the minimum which could still provide substantial
justice to both the applicant and neighboring residential uses.

Support of variance denial:
e Reasonable use of the property still exists under the C: Local Business District for any other
allowable use.

Possible motions for the Zoning Board of Appeals to consider include:

1. Based on the findings of fact, motion to approve to allow the sales office at 5850 Stadium Drive to
function as the sales office for 5924 Stadium Drive and to allow the following outdoor sales display
setbacks (applicant’s request):

e 76 feet from the center of Stadium Drive
o 11 feet from the right-of-way of Quail Run Drive
e 9 feet from the rear (north) property line
o 15 feet from the side (west) property line

2. Based on the findings of fact, motion to approve to allow the sales office at 5850 Stadium Drive to
function as the sales office for 5924 Stadium Drive and to allow the following outdoor sales display
setbacks with the required landscaping outlined in Section 75.130 of the Landscape Ordinance
(alternate approach):

e 20-foot setback from the right-of-way line of Stadium Drive
e 20-foot setback from the right-of-way of Quail Run Drive

e 35-foot setback from the rear (north) property line

e 20-foot setback from the side (west) property line

3. Motion to deny the requested variances because reasonable use of the property is possible under the
C: Local Business District for any other allowable use.

4. A combination motion that would approve one and deny the other variance request, utilizing the
findings of fact and the possible motions outlined above.

Respectfully Submitted,

Julie Johnston, AICP
Planning Director

Attachments: Application and Applicant’s Statement
Aerial Map with Setbacks
Zoning Map
ZBA minutes excerpts: 12/5/1983, 4/22/2003, 5/5/2005, 5/24/2005



\\) L// 7275 W. Main Street, Kalamazoo, Michigan 49009-9334
Cbam'e” township Phone: 269-216-5223 Fax: 269-375-7180

osbtemo
/ N

PROJECT NAME & ADDRESS Metro Leasing, 5924 Stadium Drive, Kalamazoo, M1 49009

PLEASE PRINT

PLANNING & ZONING APPLICATION

Applicant Name :  Metro Leasing, LLC

Company Metro Leasing, LLC THIS
Attn: Jeff DeNooyer SPACH
Address 5850 Stadium Drive k 'l‘l(>';l
Kalamazoo, MI 49009 | UK
TOWNSHIP
E-mail jdenooyer@Metro-Toyota.com )L J\ [ l ‘\
(269) 375-1000 ONLY
Telephone ax

Interest in Property Ppotential Buyer (pending due diligence)

OWNER*:
Name Rykse Properties, LLC
Address 5924 Stadium Drive Fee Amount
Kalamazoo, MI 49009 Escrow Amount
Email
Phone & Fax

NATURE OF THE REQUEST: (Please check the appropriate item(s))

___Planning Escrow-1042 __Land Division-1090

___Site Plan Review-1088 __Subdivision Plat Review-1089
___Administrative Site Plan Review-1086 __Rezoning-1091

__Special Exception Use-1085 __Interpretation-1082

_X Zoning Variance-1092 _ Text Amendment-1081
__Site Condominium-1084 __Sign Deviation-1080
_Accessory Building Review-1083 __Other:

Applicant is requesting

BRIEFLY DESCRIBE YOUR REQUEST (Use Attachments if Necessary):

variances from subsections 30.409(a) and (d) of the special exception use requirements for car

sales lots to allow the existing sales office on Applicant's adjacent parcel to be considered on the

same "premises” and to reduce the setback requirements for displayed vehicles to the dimensions
10/15

of the existing parking lot. Page 1



LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY (Use Attachments if Necessary):
SEC 25-2-12 COM AT PT E&W1/4 LI 132 FT E OF W1/4 POST TH SPAR TO W LI 479.91 FT TO BEG

TH N 53DEG39MIN30SC E PAR TO NLY LI W MICH AVE 274.09 FT TH S 36DEG20MIN30SC E

240 FT TO NLY LI SD AVE TH S 53DEG39MIN30SC W 452.56 FT TH N TO PL OF BEG

PARCEL NUMBER: 3905- 25-305-031

ADDRESS OF PROPERTY: 5924 Stadium Drive, Kalamazoo, MI 49009

PRESENT USE OF THE PROPERTY: _Restaurant

PRESENT ZONING 'C" Local Business District gjzE OF PROPERTY _2 acres

NAME(S) & ADDRESS(ES) OF ALL OTHER PERSONS, CORPORATIONS, OR FIRMS
HAVING A LEGAL OR EQUITABLE INTEREST IN THE PROPERTY:

Name(s) Address(es)

SIGNATURES

I (we) the undersigned certify that the information contained on this application form and the
required documents attached hereto are to the best of my (our) knowledge true and accurate.

I (we) acknowledge that we have received the Township’s Disclaimer Regarding Sewer and Water
Infrastructure. By submitting this Planning & Zoning Application, I (we) grant permission for
Oshtemo Township officials and agents to enter the subject property of the application as part

of completing the reviews necessary to process the application.

Owner’s Signature(* [f different from Applicant) Date
/sl Jeff DeNooyer October 26, 2018
Applicant’s Signature Date
Copies to:
Planning —1 sk
Applicant -1
Clerk —1 PLEASE ATTACH ALL REQUIRED DOCUMENTS
Deputy Clerk —1
Attorney-1
Assessor —1 2

Planning Secretary - Original

10/15
\\Oshtemo-SBS\Users\Lindal\LIND A\Planning\FORMS



Oshtemo Charter Township
ZONING VARIANCE APPLICATION

Applicant: Metro Leasing, LLC

Owner: Rykse Properties, LLC

Property: 5924 Stadium Drive, Kalamazoo, M1 49009

Request: Setback relief and request to consider adjacent sales office as located on the same
“premises”

Sections: 30.000 - “C” Local Business District Classification

30.400 - Special exception uses
64.000 - Setback and Side Line Spacing

Overview

Metro Leasing, LLC (“Metro”) is in negotiations with the Rykse Properties, LLC
(“Rykse”) to purchase the subject property. Metro currently owns the adjacent property located at
5850 Stadium Drive, on which it operates a used car sales business. Metro desires to purchase and
use the subject property as additional display area for its existing business, under a special
exception use permitted by subsection 30.409 of the Zoning Ordinance for used car sales lots.
Metro intends to use the existing parking lot on the subject property with its current dimensions
and to remove the building currently on the subject property.

Subsection 30.409(a) requires that such outdoor sales be conducted upon premises
which contain a sales office in a building. Metro is requesting a variance to allow the existing
sales office in a building on Metro’s adjacent parcel to be considered on the same “premises” as
the subject property in order to comply with the Zoning Ordinance.

Subsection 30.409(d) requires that the parking or display of sales items complies
with the setback requirements for buildings. Under the section 64.000 of the Zoning Ordinance,
the setback requirements for buildings on the subject property would be:

120 feet from the center of Stadium Drive on the front/south side
70 feet from the edge of Quail Run Drive on the east side

85 feet from the rear R-4 property on the north side

20 feet from the Consumers Energy parcel on the west side

Metro is requesting a variance to reduce the setback requirements for displayed vehicles to the
dimensions of the existing parking lot, as shown on the attached survey, which are:

76 feet from the center of Stadium Drive on the front/south side
26 feet from the edge of Quail Run Drive on the east side

9 feet from the rear R-4 property on the north side

15 feet from the Consumers Energy parcel on the west side



Argument

Sales Office Variance

Standard: Conformance Unnecessarily Burdensome
Are reasonable options for compliance available?
Does reasonable use of the property exist with denial of the variance?

“Premises” is not defined in the Zoning Ordinance, but the Medical Marihuana
Operations Ordinance defines it in subsection 126.003: “Premises means one (1) commercial
business premises having a separate or independent postal address.” Metro intents to operate its
used car sales operation on the two parcels as one business with one postal address. Metro intends
to use the existing sales office located on the adjacent parcel as the sales office for the collective
“premises” covering the two parcels in order to comply with the Zoning Ordinance. Moreover,
given the unity of operation of the two parcels and the existing sales office, a second sales office
serves no practical operational or business purpose. Requiring the construction of one merely for
purposes of technical compliance with the Ordinance presents an unnecessary and unreasonable
burden.

Standard: Substantial Justice
Applied to both applicant as well as to other property owners in district.
Review past decisions of the ZBA for consistency (precedence).

Substantial justice would be served by allowing the same definition of “premises”
to apply to Metro’s business as applies to marihuana businesses, thereby allowing the existing
sales office to be considered on the same “premises” as the subject property in order to comply
with the Zoning Ordinance. Moreover, it would be fundamentally unjust to require Metro to
construct an extraneous sales office that serves no practical operational or business purpose merely
to achieve technical compliance with the Ordinance.

Standard: Unique Physical Circumstances
Avre there unique physical limitations or conditions which prevent compliance?

The existing sales office is positioned on the adjacent parcel such that the subject
property is actually closer to the sales office than the majority of the adjacent parcel on which the
sales office is located. The layout of the properties makes it reasonable to consider the two parcels
as one collective “premises” for purposes of the sales office requirement.

Standard: Self-Created Hardship
Are the conditions or circumstances which resulted in the variance request created
by actions of the applicant?

Metro’s business has grown enough that it requires more display space for its
vehicles than is available on its existing adjacent parcel. Metro must purchase the subject property
in order to expand, and it desires that the Township consider the two parcels as one collective
“premises” of its business. The hardship in this case is a unique one in that it constitutes the
mandatory construction of a sales office in order to achieve technical compliance with the



Ordinance. As such, the hardship is not self-created, but rather, results from the peculiar
consequences of applying the Ordinance in this unique circumstance.

Standard: Will the spirit of the Ordinance be observed, the public health, safety, and welfare
secured, and substantial justice done if the variance is granted?

Metro intends to observe the spirit of the Ordinance by using the existing sales
office located on the adjacent parcel as the sales office for the collective “premises” covering the
two parcels. There will be one business with one postal address, and that business will have a
sales office on the premises. The spirit and purpose of the sales office requirement appears to be
to avoid situations where individuals may exploit vacant lots and use them for unsightly, “fly-by-
night” sales lots. That concern is not present here. Metro is an established, first class auto dealer
with a long history of operations in Oshtemo Township. Granting the variance to Metro in this
circumstance permits it to expand its existing operations and infrastructure without requiring it to
build an extraneous and unnecessary sales office which would not otherwise be constructed but
for purposes of technical compliance with the Ordinance.

Setbhack Variance

Standard: Conformance Unnecessarily Burdensome
Are reasonable options for compliance available?
Does reasonable use of the property exist with denial of the variance?

Metro intends to use the existing parking lot on the subject property with its current
dimensions and to retain the existing greenspace surrounding the parking lot. Under the special
exception use requirement that the parking or display of sales items complies with the setback
requirements for buildings, Metro would only be able to use a small portion of the existing parking
lot to display vehicles. The remaining portion of the parking lot would have to remain vacant or
be used for employee or customer parking. Putting employees’ vehicles in prime display locations
along the outer edges of the parking lot, in front of inventory vehicles, would be incompatible with
the operation of a used car sales business. It would not be aesthetically pleasing, and it would not
create a uniform setback with Metro’s adjacent parcel, which the Township previously granted a
setback variance. The minutes of the May 24, 2005 ZBA meeting considering Metro’s variance
application for the adjacent parcel show that the Board members even questioned the
reasonableness of Ordinance itself and whether passenger vehicles should be removed from the
setback restrictions for outdoor sales.

Standard: Substantial Justice
Applied to both applicant as well as to other property owners in district.
Review past decisions of the ZBA for consistency (precedence).

The Township previously granted Metro a similar setback variance for its adjacent
parcel. Substantial justice would be served by allowing Metro relief similar to what the Township
granted for the adjacent parcel. Granting the variance would also create a uniform setback along
Stadium Drive as the parking lot and greenspace of the subject property are consistent with Metro’s
adjacent parcel.



Standard: Unique Physical Circumstances
Avre there unique physical limitations or conditions which prevent compliance?

Metro is requesting a variance so that it can fully use the existing parking lot for
display of vehicles. If a variance is not granted, Metro would only be able to use a small portion
of the existing parking lot. The remaining portion of the parking lot would have to remain vacant
or be used for employee or customer parking. Putting employees’ vehicles in prime display
locations along the outer edges of the parking lot, in front of inventory vehicles, would be
incompatible with the operation of a used car sales business.

Standard: Self-Created Hardship
Are the conditions or circumstances which resulted in the variance request created
by actions of the applicant?

Metro did not create the existing parking lot on the subject property. It is simply
requesting that it be allowed to fully use the existing parking lot for display of vehicles.
Additionally, Metro did not draft the Ordinance which requires a greater setback for a parked
passenger vehicle that is available for purchase than the setback for a parked passenger vehicle
owned by an employee or customer.

Standard: Will the spirit of the Ordinance be observed, the public health, safety, and welfare
secured, and substantial justice done if the variance is granted?

The parking lot on the subject property is already being used for parking by
passenger vehicles, so allowing Metro to park passenger vehicles that are available for purchase
on that parking lot will not endanger public health, safety, and welfare. Substantial justice will be
done by granting the same setback variance to Metro for the subject property that the Township
previously granted to Metro for the adjacent parcel. Moreover, the Township’s objectives of good,
consistent planning resulting from uniform setbacks dovetail perfectly with Metro’s request to
utilize the target site as a consistent, component part of its existing operation, and it does so without
expanding the footprint of the existing parking area, and thus, without increasing the burden on
neighboring property owners.

Conclusion

Metro desires to expand its existing used car sales business by purchasing the
subject property to use for additional display of vehicles. The two parcels—the subject property
and the adjacent parcel—will collectively make up the “premises” of Metro’s business. There will
be one business with one postal address, and that business will have a sales office in a building on
the premises in compliance with the Ordinance. The sales office is the existing sales office located
on the adjacent parcel.

Metro intends to use the existing parking lot on the subject property with its current
dimensions and to retain the existing greenspace surrounding the parking lot. In order to fully use
the parking lot, it is requesting a setback variance similar to the variance it received for its adjacent
parcel. This will allow the two parcels to have an aesthetically pleasing uniform setback.

MJ_DMS 30184235v2 28252-4



—\ m O _\ o \.§ JAYYO 1OdS =156 X 1SOd= e
S0Ev8L ‘ON gor g 0 &\\&\w NOILYOO SV Q31HNE JLYWIXOHddY = ° oS o
NEY
D2 =
\ mw =~ NOILYOOT SNOHJIT3L a314Ng ALYWIXON Y L 30VdS ONDIHVd I3 UIVE = 9
oS 5= NOLLYOO ¥3LVM FLYINIXO¥ddY = - AVASYS = K
£y . _ -
] .MMW woo uewybimob@uyjwse NOLLYOOT #3M3S WHOLS 3LVAIXOYddY = FTOHNVYIN AYVLINYS = 6 |
. D .
/ ALvd ' 890€Y - Sd HLINS 'd NOXVY NOLLYDOT ¥3IMIS AUVLINYS JLYWIXOHdY = - - VILON MILVM =
AIAINS ILIL %\ o2/ S—> o/ 5 —
AaNV1 SdSN/VLTVY ANFTALFILLA AVIHYEEAO = FHO INVYOAHZHIA = D
| ANid = 3Nid INTVAMILVM = X
8L0Z 6} ¥IHOLO0 NO GILITAINOD SYM HHOMAT3I4 3HL "JOTUIHL ¥ 378VL 40 0Z ANV 61 ‘8L ‘2L ‘9L ‘€1 *LL 6 '8 “(O)2 ‘(1a)L ‘()2 “(@)9 (8)a ‘g AHVO = MVO , LNONVI0 = o
¥ '€ 2L SW3LI SIANTONI ANV 'SISN ONY V11V A8 G3LdOQY ANV GIHSITEVLST ATLNIOP ‘SATANNS T1LIL ANV SASNVLTY HO4 SININTHINDIY 1vLSa
HOD A8 GDIo9r GYUYANVLS WNINININ 9102 IHL HLIM 3ONYASO0O0V NI 3aYIN I¥IM a3SVE SI LI HOIHAM NO AZANNS 3HL NV LVd HO dYIN SIHL 1VHL AJILYEO OL Si SHL ATHILSIMHLINOS = ATMS 13INIgIND = B
” *ANVdINOO FONVHNSNI FTLLL ODVOIHO ANV "ONI ‘NYOIHOIW 40 JTLIL ODVIIHO “ONI ‘SLYOdWI O 1IN OL _ oA
" A0V A8 NMVYNQA ATHILSYIHINOS = A13S NISYE HOLYO =
0€=ul ‘NOLLVYOIILLYAD =
o E=l 31908 ATHILSVAHLYON = A13N V1$303d INOHJIEL = o
810C ‘02 ¥390100 :31va _ .
"ONI ‘'SALVIOOSSY 8 NYWLHOIM 8102 © AVM H0 LHOM = M FTOHNVIN INOHA3 3L = @
OHLIM SNV SHL 10 59 , . a3a¥ooay = (1) °
NILLI-YM LN = -
HIHLO YO ONIAJOD ‘NOILONAOHJIY TH L HANOILIANOD iV = od \ T e e s e £Gn o
o s g e e s , aznsvanW = (w) HIWHOASNVYHL ORILOTTE =  [1F] (BgaAvN) 2! 8 LA
SNOISIA3Y 1 NOLLO3S '8 IINAIHOS =  lIsgs YALANOMIOTH = N DS QYONTIT Y3INYOO 40 HLNOS §+'0 B LSIM 290
DIMVIWHONIG S£691# Al dVO /M NOYI d3ddvD ANNO4
ONINNIO39 40 INIod = "F°'0°d 9
PMAND = D
IUL SNOYIHINOD = AW% F0d Horn = X
I10d ALMILN= S {
4341 SNONAIS3A = O 800£V# QI dVO M ¥VEIN .Z/L 138 = O p '
"NVOIHOIW NI ONIAIAUNS {
TYNOISS3308d YO F01LOVHd 40 SAUVANVYLS WANWINIW FHL A9 A3¥INO3Y NYHL SSTT LON SI LVYHL ADVHNOOV NV HLIM QIWHO44Td SYM AIANNS SIHL ¥IATN0d 3dvosanyi= OO ININNNOW JLFHONOD ANNO4= N ——— . | (8 WALl “l1sas)
“$56—_ WaLl i
"ASIMHIHLO HO ‘QHOOTY 40 SNOLLOIMLSIH ANV SINIWISYI 1TV ANV ANY OL 103rans ANADAT \ 286 IOVd ‘726 ¥38I1 AIAHOITY
: 'ANVAINOD INOHJIT3L 1138 NVOIHOIW
FARA WNIAVYLS 40 3NIT AVM 40 LHOIM HLYON JHL 40 ONINYIE 03a¥093Y IHL OL A3LVIIY J¥Y SONINYIE , 2 (WOIdAL OL AVM 40 LHOI LNIWISYI IAIM S0}
(61 WLl 'V 378v.) G3AIAOHd 3ONVHNSNI TTLIL ¥O4 LNIWLIWNOD FHL NI GISOTOSIA ZHIM SINIWISYI INVNILYNAAY TLISH40 ON ay :wwﬂ_@w_mww
(81 WILI 'V 378V.) YHOMATIIH FHL ONILONANOD 40 SS300¥d IHL NI GIAHISHO THIM SANYTLIM 40 SHTHUYIN NOILYINITIA A1314 ON
e e e GGG e g
(21 WALl 'V 318v1) SHIVAIY HO NOLLONYISNOD YTYM3IAIS HO 13381 A ® 1
1N3034 40 JONIAIAT QIAHISEO HO SINI AVM 40 LHOIM 133HLS NI STONVHO 40 JONIAIAT I18VAYISHO ON SYM JHTHL AFAYNS THL 40 JWIL THL LY S1did GIHONIA ANNOA f £0266 ANl A13N OAd .z
(91 W3LI 'V 318VL) ¥HOMATTIS IHL ? , yd /
ONILONANOD 40 SSF00¥d FHL NI JIAYISEO FHIM SNOLLIAAY ONIQTING HO ‘NOLLONYLSNOD ONIATING ‘YHOM ONIAOW HLYYI INIDTx 40 IONIAIAT ON / -
(€1 WAL 'V 318V1) NOFYIH NMOHS 34V SANV G3LLVIdNN NY Q3LLY1d 40 SHINMO ONINIOFQY 40 STNYN 9 / \ ! W (€L WALl ‘v 31avL)
. /e S 010-50€-62-60 "ON T1303vd
(L1 WALl 'Y 3718V1) SALLNILN GNNOYOYIANN FHL A3LVO0T / _ i ANVANOD ADMINT SHIWNSNOD HINMO
ATIVOISAH LON SYH NOAIAUNS 3HL "I1EVIIVAY NOILYINHOINI SHL WOYH I19ISSOd SY ATILVHNIOV SV 03LV¥I07 IHY AJHL LVHL AdILYI0 S304 - < |
YOAIAUNS SHL HONOHLTY 3LVOION] NOLLYOOT LOVXE JHL NI 3V SALLITILN ANNOWOYIANN JHL LVHL INVHNYM LON S30A HIHLUNS HOAIANNS THL , u | .
G3NOANVEY HO JOIAMIS-NI ¥IHLIF VAUV FHL NI STILITILA HONS 1TV ISINAWOD NMOHS SIILIMILN ONNONONIANA IHL LVHL STTLNVHVAD ON STV 1IVHASY .k
HOAIAYNS FHL "SONIMYHA ONILLSIXI ANY NOLLYIWNOANI AZAUNS Q1314 WOHS A3LVOOT NIIE IAVH ANV 41 ‘NMOHS SILLIILN ANNONONIANN JHL S i
[ > e Y. O g~ A 1Z
(6 WALI 'V 3718YL) 130UV GIAIAUNS FHL NO STOVAS ONDRIVA I3 YIMUYE IHUYIN ¥ ANV STOVAS ONIIYA IV HYINOTY 66 Tuv TuIHL % I =
| =
: (8 WILI 'V 378Y1) NOFYIH NMOHS JHV AFAUNS SIHL ONILONANOD 40 SSIO0Hd THL NI IANISEO STUNLYIH TVILNVLSENS / M,\m___m& _, MI a
,” N 1 -]
| ((19)2 W3L1 'Y 318VL) NOIHIH NMOHS 13A31 ANNOYS 1V SONIATING T1V 40 LNINALO04 YONILXT 40 I9VL004 IHVNOS ONDRVd -
| - 2
” : ((e)2 WaLI 'V 318VL) NOZYIH NMOHS 34V T3ATT ANNOYD 1Y GIANISEO SONIQTING 11V 40 SNOISNINIA HONILXT | ¥ / /M __ @
/ |
w , : ((@)9 ANV (e)9 SaLI ‘v 318VL) 31VA OL YOAIAHNS FHL OL AIAINOH SYM ¥ILITT HO LHOdTH ONINOZ ON (IvOIdAL) i / l | Iuﬁ
w : ONIdVISANY1 — / |
| (S WAL 'V 378VL) (SHOD) SNOILYLS FONIHTITY ONLLYYIIO ATSNONNLLNOD ILVLS NVOIHOIN NO 03SvE (88GAVN) 8861 WNLYA § o ! 7
| o TYOILHAA NVOINIWY HLHON 'STYAYILNI ¥NOLNOD LOO4 (1) 3NO HLIM ‘AIAMNS ANNOHO V A8 A3INIVLEO NIIG SYH NOIHIH NMOHS 431138 TWIILEIA e y L |
m, ' § e |
“ i N e X
| (¥ W3LI 'V 378V1) SS3T HO JHOW STHOV 00'Z SNIVINOD TIONVd AIAIANNS THL \ W “
| (€ WAL 'Y 318V \ U
| 0102 "Ll AYYNNF3 310 IAILOTA3 '0SLL00LL09Z HIGNNN dYI 'dVIN LV FONVHENSNI AOOTH WYHOONd IONVHNSNI 00T TYNOLLYN WO G3NIVLE0 < W
NOILYWHOANI ¥3d (NIV1dGOOTd JONVHO TYANNY %20 3HL 3AISLNO 38 OL GININYILIA SYI¥Y) X INOZ NI GALvO0T S| 130¥vd QIAIANNS THL P M _
o3 i ,
(2 WaLI 'V 318V1) IAMA WNIGYLS $265 38 OL GIAYISEO SYM SSTHAAY S, 1304Vd SIHL N p 3 Ly
\
Q o o2 5
W3L1 'V 318VL) ¥3INYOO SHL OL ALIWIXOHd 3SOTO Ni STSSINLIM HO SLNIWANOW ONILSIXT AS QIONINIATH HO AIUVIN AQYITY SSTINA ‘ALYIdONd S X !
3HL 40 AMVANNOE FHL 40 SHINYOO HOMVIN 1TV LV (MINYOO IHL OL SSINLIM ¥O INIWNNOW JONIHIJTYH V ¥O) A3OV1d NI3g IAVH SLNIWANOW & L W
. H
:SALON ATAUNS ) K
( "
i ()2 WaLl ‘v 318VL) (IvOIdAL) \
- INOOZYWVIVM 561 = 1HOITH ONVHYIAO \
, 00z 31INS : 400¥ diH 40 39a1y \ / .
ANNIAV NVOIHOIN LS3M 001 'NOZHIH NMOHS v€Z 3OVd 'L6Z1 ¥IEIN NI GIAHOIIY SV LINIWITHOV INIWISYI JHL 40 SNOILIGNOD ANV ‘SLNVNIAOD ‘SWH3IL 04 WALl : veo ¢ / ALY
e 3
NOSNHOr 43T IN | / KA
: , _ NOS¥3H NMOHS ((19)2 WaLl ‘v 31avL) . / s ] 0
: €6€1 IOVd '8€0L HFAIT NI 03AVOOTY SY A33A IHL NI QINIVINOD LNIWISVI ¥IMIS AUVLINVS THL 40 SNOILIONOD CNY ‘SLNVYNIAOD ‘SWHAL 6 WaL| ‘14 DS 796'S \ - /)
o ONIQTING INVHS AHOLS | - 2 N
'NOI™3IH NMOHS (z w3l 'v 318vL) / B
286 39Vd ‘7.6 ¥IAI NI GIAHOIIY SY ANVAWOO INOHAI AL T138 NVOIHOIN OL AILNVHO SV ‘OLIHIHL TVINIGIONI SLHOMN ANY AVM 40 LHOI '8 WaLI IAIA WNIAVLS ¥Z66 . o ‘F0'd
, ((La)2 wall 'v 31avL) L1vHdSY / ) :
‘8102 ‘6 HAdWALdAS mmmm”._%z._nw_w._ m\ﬂ y S
2 - \
4LVA INAWLIWWOD “TWI6EEBIOT6E ON INAWLIWWOD “INI ‘NVOIHIIW 40 H1LIL OYVIIHD (0L WaLl ‘NsES) ‘vz IDVd N\ % . a . @l \
Ad AF4VdIdd AINVHINSNI ATLIL YOA INTWILIWNWOD ¥3d ‘SNOILLdAIXT ‘11 NOLLIAS ‘g AINdAHIS . on_m.mwmwm__“y mww%ﬁw_ %«wy/ Q)2 waL .Mm%«% A ow, Z / Qs
N N ) S °
- ¥NO4 OL INAWASVA 8 X ¥ ,Aww a3HS & @@ o.eg 7 w\ - o
3ARNA . 1334 56 20 2 s -
ONINNIO3E 40 JOV1d THL OL HLYON JONIHL ‘1334 95257 ‘LSIM % \ W <N s
WNIAVYLS ¥Z6S «0EBE.EG HLNOS JONIHL ‘INNIAV AIVS 4O INIT ATYTHLYON IHL OL 1334 0bZ 'LSVA L0£.02.9¢ HLNOS FONIHL ‘L334 60'4/Z INNIAY NVOIHOIN LSIM LN N > : =
, 40 3NIT ATYIHLION IHL OL T3TIVHVd LSV L0£6€.5 HLYON JONIHL ONINNIOIE IHL OL 1334 16'6/F ‘INIT LSIM JHL OL T3 TIVHYd HLNOS IONIHL % ~ — 7 INITHO ATIS L 2
: +LSOd ¥/l 1S3M 3HL 4O LSV3 1334 24 'LSIM ZL IONVY 'HLNOS Z NMOL ‘S NOLLO3S 40 INIT /b 1SIM ANV LSV JHL NO LNIOd V LY ONIONIANOS B ~ ke y -7 4 'aN3T 3ON34 dOOM .9 &
$S34AAVY 103rodd 2> Y /Nv\ %2 ®, ) y o]
. _ . 2. 5%, SHINOLLIANOD 1\ % L3P G © Z1-2-6Z NOILO3S
OWZLHSO J0 dIHSNMOL '00ZYIWYTY) 40 ALNNOD ‘NYOIHOIN 4O 31VLS IHL NI dILVNLIS ANV \QK AN "5 HIV HLIM P T © ‘INI #/1 LSIM ANV 1SY3
0*@00 ONINO3Q AOOM & - -
I3 f Er
:810Z ‘6 HATWILAIS 2 (v wal v avL) Y  Wisva
4LVd INTWLINWOD “TWI6EERIOT6E "ON INIWLIWWOD “INI ‘NVOIIHIIW A0 Hd1LLL O9VIIHD @x@@«% SAHIV e \\ - 006~ 1zeosz 00281 (W) M ubb 16,68 S
Al Ad94Vdadd AINVINSNI ATLIL 404 INTWLIWWOD .V LIGIHXA, ¥1d NOLLdINISAd T VoadT \ ,v,\ wvwow@, - 00°2F % X 2 \\ ey a@Mr \(
N )
. @vqw \ (WOIdAL) S AL o..a@oo 5
£ RS
AQQQ\ % \ %N 3L3HONOD LIVHdSY N\ \\ 7.2 .oo,o Z1-2-2 NOILO3S 40 ¥3IN3ID
<N : ~ AN \\\ e '
% B \ N \ e s LA ‘Aﬁr
(37v0S OL LON) £y \ \ N\ Y o N
dVW ALINIDIA DN NER 0 | O 2 o R Tl Fr Rt
;! N A L pe Ve f ° n
NS ,mwv N A W= % \\ oty 4 (€L WALl 'V 371avL) S9OL  MZTIN  ANYIHO QTIM NIML ,9€ 40 3AIS HLHON NI TIVN Yd
. o %, \ =" 1VHdSY ke v 650-L51-62-50 "ON 130NV 007  3.EEN A¥YIHO GTIM 2} 30 3AIS LSV NI TIVN Yd
g i 1EISIA S3did ON . S18ISIA S3did ON \ > o 403003 R IEw s SWNININOGNOD NN¥ TIVND *4INMO €901 30vd Z ¥38IN O ¥ I ¥3d
] 9.'6%6 = NOILVAZT3 40 WOLLOg 96°8v6 = NOILVAIT3 40 WOL10d AN i AN 8, 7 > / LNIWNNOW NOSINYVH
5 92'5G6 = NI O¥'956 = Wi , ~ w AN 5 — 7 'STIL SSANLIM
, i3 5 89D ¥ a0 , ™ Ny, & 4 — Z - 21-2-92 NOILOJS "MIANYOO /L LSIM
Woo uBUYBIMOB MmM , N / 7
o 378ISIA S3dId ON . J78ISIA S3dlid ON N NS, g
| £9'6¥6 = NOILYAT13 40 WOLLOS ¥6'876 = NOILVAI13 WO1109 AN \ * - ~
S9¥8°'€.9°69T :ouoyd N £€'656 = Wi e mmmm m__w , \ \ / m__m__._ um_ w.:sm vmm F
. 199 | oo . ®3INMHOAI3S L
0L06Y 1IN ‘uebaily . ‘NI ION34 GOOM 9 ¥ 08 =your|
Umow_,. ujosur 091 J19ISIA S3did ON 087256 = "ANI AT3N OAd (2L ~ .
NVOITIV ° £ .L8'1¥6 = NOILVAZ 3 40 WO1108 06'8¥6 = NOILVAZ13 40 WO1108 . v aN M ﬂ"ﬂ"ﬂ
i i 2 B €5'596 = WIY ~ 0§ mmmm M_om_ \ o J o )
t =3 = 3 .
TESE LTE 692 Puoyd g 98 Z68L  Mol8N I1dVINLOL NI TIVN DY
<006 I ‘9BeL0d O AN A IAN Ond s e N ANoNd T | . (SLEH = WMIGIB) ST B0 o WO 46 00 oL
peoy obepod 5£86 S§8'2¥6 = NOILYAT13 40 WOL109 9'8¥6 = NOILYAT 13 40 WOLLOg 4 2oeN 2104 HEMOd 40 3015 LSS NI TN o
, T G2'6G6 = WIY 18756 = WY e . 4 40
HOVLINOd o8 553 s 99 199 LT€E 1sv3 (WMD) ¥YES3Y a3ddvD .2/L
‘ G901 IOVd ‘T ¥IEM O'¥O1 ¥3d N
LNIINNOW NOSINYVH
00L0°226°69¢ :2uoyd v HINATHIS WHOLS 'S3IL SSANLIM
2206¥ IIN 100.eH Uojuag . N g Z1-2-52 NOILO3S 40 ¥3LNID
peoy auojsadid £0£Z 8
HO"YVH NOIN3"
NVWLHODIM S ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ >
| NVIIHJIN 'ALNNO) OOZVIWVTVI dIHSNMO.L OWALHSO ‘LSAM ZI A9NVY ‘HLNOS Z dJIHSNMO.L SZ NOLLIIS 40 ¥AL4VNO LSAMHLNOS AHL NI
wAIAYNS ATLIL ANVT SdSN/V.LTV..

o






S9TH ST

1in=E\30ft

100 200
Feet

X

50

|
D Subject Property
|:| Other Property Line

R1 - RESIDENCE DISTRICT
R3 - RESIDENCE DISTRICT
R4 - RESIDENCE DISTRICT L
C - LOCAL BUSINESS DISTRICT

| Z \ 306




ZBA Minute_siixcerpt - December 5, 1983
o DENOOYER'S AUTO DEALERSHIP - VARIANCE REQUEST

The Chalrman noted that the final i1tem on the agenda was
a request by Three Brothers Realty Co. (DeNooyer Bros. Chevrolet)
for a variance to permit them to display new vehicles on the
setback on the property located at the Jjunction of West Michigan
Avenue and Stadium Drive.

Mr. Jameson ingquired as to the legal authority for the re-
quested variance to be granted and Attorney Vincent Early 1ndicated
it was Michigan Statutes Annotated §5.2963(23). Mr. Early stated
that the property had been purchased by the applicant in 1979 and
the ordinance provision from which a variance 1s sought was not
enacted until July 1680. He further stated that Jerry DeNooyer,
the father of Gerald DeNooyer, had inguired of the Township at
the time of the new ordinance and was informed that a variance

could be granted.

Mr, Early also submitted an affidavit from Richard Byce and
pointed out that the curb line is 31 feet 10 inches from the
center line of the road on the front of the property, and that
the right-of-way extends for an additional 28 feet 2 inches, for
52 total of 60 feet. He further indicated that the sidewalk and
bicycle path now on that 28 feet 2 inches would not be affected
by the granting of the varlance. The front of the proposed
building will be 235 feet from the front property line.

Mr. James asked the applicant what hardshlp they were claiming
as a justification for the varlance, The applicant indicated the
fact that the property had been purchased for a new car dealership
prior to the adoption of the present provision, and the fact that
competitors of DeNooyer Chevrolet could display their cars right
up to the right-of-way line because their bulldings predated the

ordinance amendment.

It was pointed out during the discussion that the request
did not apply solely to the frontage on Stadium Drive/Michigan
Avenue, but also to sideline setback lines of Venture.

There was no public ccmment on the request except that
given by the applicant.

it was moved by Lois Brown, suppcrted by Marvin Block, and
carried by a vote of three to one, that a variance be granted
to permit display of new vehicles on the setback line on all of
the property in question except that portion on Venture north
of a line parallel to and 320 feet from the center line of
Stadium Drive, for the reason that the property had been
purchased for a new car dealership before the ordinance was
amended, and that the applicant haad pursued in a timely fashion
its intended use of the property.

Mr. Jameson cast the negative vote and reguested that the
minutes show that his negative vote was based upon the failure
of the applicant to establish a hardship, and that the other
comments of the appliecant should go to the legislative body, not
to the Zoning Board of Appeals.

There belng no further business to come before the Board,
the meeting was adjourned at 5:25 P.M.

A 0N e



ZBA Meetings Minutes Excerpt - April 22, 2003

proposed style of the accessory building would "blend" with the architecture of the house. Further, the
proposed placement would not "block" a neighbor's view.

Ms. Borgfjord noted that, since the parcel was heavily wooded, the appearance of the accessory
building should not be a problem.

Mr. Turcott stated that he was in favor of granting the placement of the accessory building since he felt
that it would not set an undesirable precedent. The Township Attorney confirmed that each case would
be reviewed on a case-by-case basis.

The Chairperson agreed that there would be no problem with the placement of the building since the
architecture of the accessory building would be similar to the home with siding the same as the home
and a 4/12 pitch roof.

Mr. Borgfjord moved to grant approval of the placement of the accessory building in compliance with
the 70-foot setback but in front of the existing dwelling, pursuant to Section 78.820, based upon the
architecture and materials used in construction of the accessory building and the wooded nature of the
parcel. Mr. McClung seconded the motion, and the motion carried unanimously.

BORTON - VARIANCE FOR TEMPORARY SECOND DWELLING - 2875 NORTH 6TH STREET -
(PARCEL NO. 3905-09-230-087).

The Board considered the application of Ralph Borton for variance approval to allow the construction
of a second dwelling on a parcel in the "RR" Rural Residential District to precede removal of the
existing home. A variance from the provisions of Section 66.150 was necessary. The subject property
is located at 2875 North 6th Street and is Parcel No. 3905-09-230-087. The Report of the Planning
Department is incorporated herein by reference.

The Board determined that it would table the item in that the applicant was not yet present.

MAPLE HILL AUTO - VARIANCE REGARDING PARKING IN SETBACK - 5622 WEST MAIN STREET
- (PARCEL NO. 3905-13-180-035).

The Board considered the application of Maple Hill Leaseholds, LLC for a variance from the outdoor
sales lot provisions of Section 31.403 so as to allow vehicle parking within 10 feet of the side and rear
property lines where the Ordinance requires a 20-foot setback. The subject property is located within
the "C" Local Business District zoning classification at 5622 West Main Street and is Parcel No. 3905-
13-180-035.

The Report of the Planning Department is incorporated herein by reference.

Ms. Bugge referenced the background information and history concerning approvals for the subject
site. She noted that special exception use/site plan approval had been granted on March 27, 2003, by
the Township Planning Commission to permit expansion of the parking lot for storage of excess stock
conditioned upon receiving a variance to permit paving and parking to within 10 feet of the property
line in the expansion area. Ms. Bugge noted that Section 31.403 regarding outdoor sales lots requires
all business activities including parking to conform to building setbacks.

Ms. Bugge stated that the existing drainage pond at the site would be paved over, and the drainage
system placed under the paving. There would be no more property available for expansion after this
area is paved over. The applicant was requesting to be allowed to pave within 10 feet of the rear and
side property lines. The 10-foot setback for pavement would allow storage of excess inventory. Ms.
Bugge noted that the remainder of the site is "pre-existing" and therefore paved to the property line.

https://www.oshtemo.org/wp-content/uploads/2012/09/apr2220031.htm 3/5



ZBA Meetings Minutes Excerpt - April 22, 2003

Ms. Bugge pointed out that Township Staff could not find any information regarding similar
applications.

It was noted that the proposed paving would be consistent with and in character with the existing site
and the area. The applicant confirmed that it would meet all landscaping standards as approved by
the Planning Commission for the subject area and lighting standards of the Ordinance.

Jim VandenBerg, owner and manager, was present, stating that the site had originally been
established in 1968. The applicant's proposal would "follow the current fence line".

Mr. Bushouse had questions concerning the drainage, and the applicant stated that the proposed
system had been designed to a 100-year water mark. Mr. VandenBerg stated that the grade along the
edges of his site were higher than that of Evergreen North, and therefore, in a big rainfall, the water
would back up onto the applicant's site before it flowed off site.

In response to questions, the applicant stated that, if another 10 foot of setback were accommodated,
about 20% of the available parking area would be lost.

Ms. Borgfjord had questions concerning the bullpen fencing, and the applicant stated that the fencing
would stay in place along the perimeter of the property.

There was no public comment, and the public hearing was closed.

After some discussion, Mr. McClung moved to grant the variance, finding that conformance was
unnecessarily burdensome since the proposed setback would be more consistent with the existing
parking lot pavement. Further, substantial justice and the spirit and intent of the Ordinance would be
served since the proposed paving was in character with the existing site and the area. Mr. Turcott
seconded the motion, and the motion carried unanimously.

BORTON - VARIANCE FOR TEMPORARY SECOND DWELLING - 2875 NORTH 6TH STREET -
(PARCEL NO. 3905-09-230-087).

The Board returned to consideration of the application of Ralph Borton for a variance to allow the
construction of a second dwelling on the subject property. It was noted that the applicant was still not
present, but the Board decided to proceed with the application.

The Report of the Planning Department is incorporated herein by reference.

Ms. Bugge reviewed the standards for a non-use variance, noting that, as to whether conformance
was unnecessarily burdensome, the applicant planned to remove the existing house once the new
house was constructed, thus returning the parcel to a conforming status. As to substantial justice, it
was noted that two applications had been approved for similar cases, but that this was the first request
under the revised Section 66.150.

Ms. Bugge suggested that, concerning whether the spirit of the Ordinance would be observed, the
Board should consider that the request was for a temporary non-conformity. Mr. Bushouse had
questions concerning how long two structures would be located on the property, and Ms. Bugge stated
that she had not obtained a time line from the applicant. Ms. Bugge suggested that the Board could
request a performance guarantee for the cost of demolition of the existing dwelling prior to the
issuance of a building permit.

The Chairperson stated that, given the size of the property, he would have no problem with the
proposed variance. However, he felt that a performance guarantee for removal of the existing dwelling
was appropriate.

Ms. Stefforia entered the meeting.
https://www.oshtemo.org/wp-content/uploads/2012/09/apr2220031.htm 4/5



ZBA Meetings Minutes Excerpt - May 5, 2005

2000, to replace their existing signs, using an overall formula of 1.5 square feet of wall sign per lineal
foot of tenant space in replacing their existing signs, and that any future signs would have to comply
with the then existing Sign Ordinance. Her motion was further subject to the requirement that all
additional illegal signs within the West Century Center be removed. Mr. McClung seconded the
motion. The Chairman called for further discussion, and hearing none, called for a vote on the motion.
The motion passed 4-to-1, with Mr. Bushouse in opposition.

HALLI'S AUTO SALES, LLC - DISPLAY IN SETBACK VARIANCE - 8688 WEST MAIN STREET -
(PARCEL NO. 3905-16-180-059)

The Chairman said the next item for consideration was a request from Halli's Auto Sales, LLC for a
variance under Section 31.403 to allow vehicles for sale to be displayed within the required building
setback area. He said the subject property was located at 8688 West Main Street, Parcel No. 3905-
16-180-059. Ms. Borgfjord excused herself from the Board due to a conflict of interest. The Chairman
asked to hear from the Planning Department. Ms. Stefforia submitted her reported dated April 26 and
May 5, 2005, to the Board for its consideration, and the same is incorporated herein by reference.

Ms. Stefforia then took the Board through a review of the property located at 8688 West Main Street.
She provided an analysis of the variance provisions as set forth in the Zoning Ordinance. In her
analysis, Ms. Stefforia noted that it would be reasonable for the applicant to prefer to use the existing
parking lot for vehicle display rather than developing additional parking to the west. She also noted
that the Board had granted a variance to Paul Brown at 8410 West Main Street to display vehicles
within the setback area. She also noted that automobile display within the setback area was allowed
at Maple Hill Mall and DeNooyer Chevrolet. She noted, in addition, that Steensma had been allowed a
variance to display its equipment at the property line on Stadium Drive.

Ms. Stefforia said, with regard to whether there were unique physical limitations, that the topography
of the subject property presented some physical limitations which would prevent compliance with the
setback requirements. In conclusion, she noted that there were several properties with significant
outdoor display in the area, and that this commercial area of the Township differed significantly from
other areas within the Township.

The Chairman asked if there were any questions, and hearing none, asked to hear from the applicant.
Ms. Borgfjord, on behalf of Halli's Auto Sales, LLC, told the Board that she thought the Planning
Department had outlined their request quite well. She explained that the sale of automobiles had
taken place at the site for years as an accessory use. However, with the change in State law requiring
all used car sales dealers to post a sign, the Planning Department had asked that they seek a special
use permit and a variance to continue the use. Ms. Borgfjord said nothing would change with regard to
the very limited sale of used cars and believed, given the topography and limited use, that a variance
was warranted.

The Chairman asked if there were any questions of the applicant, and hearing none, said he would
entertain a motion. Mr. McClung made a motion to grant the variance as requested for the reasons set
forth in the Planning Department's report. Mr. Turcott seconded the motion. The Chairman called for a
vote on the motion, and the motion passed unanimously.

Other Business
There was no "Other Business" to come before the Board.
Adjournment

The Chairman asked if there was any other business to come before the Board, and hearing none, the
Chairman called for adjournment at approximately 5:10 p.m.

https://www.oshtemo.org/wp-content/uploads/2012/09/may52005.htm 7/8



11/19/2018 May 24, 2005 - ZBA Meetings Minutes

OSHTEMO CHARTER TOWNSHIP
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
May 24, 2005

Agenda

METRO LEASING, LLC - VARIANCE - DISPLAY IN BUILDING SETBACK - 5850 AND 5900
STADIUM DRIVE - (PARCEL NOS. 3905-25-180-015 AND 3905-25-305-045)

METRO LEASING, LLC - SIGN DEVIATION - FREESTANDING SIGNS - 5850 STADIUM DRIVE -
(PARCEL NO. 3905-25-180-015)

A meeting was conducted by the Oshtemo Charter Township Zoning Board of Appeals on Tuesday,
May 24, 2005, commencing at approximately 3:00 p.m. at the Oshtemo Charter Township Hall.

MEMBERS PRESENT: James Turcott, Acting Chairman
Dave Bushouse
Grace Borgfjord
Duane McClung

MEMBER ABSENT: Millard Loy

Also present were Jodi Stefforia, Planning Director; Mary Lynn Bugge, Township Planner; James W.
Porter, Township Attorney; and approximately four other interested persons.

CALL TO ORDER
The Acting Chairman called the meeting to order at approximately 3:00 p.m.
MINUTES

The Acting Chairman said that the first item on the Agenda was consideration of the minutes of April
26 and May 5, 2005. Ms. Borgfjord asked that the reference to "Lexan" be removed from the
comments in the first paragraph on page 6, of the May 5, 2005 minutes. The Acting Chairman asked if
there were any further revisions to the May 5, 2005 minutes or the minutes of April 26, 2005. Ms.
Borgfjord made a motion to approve the minutes of April 26, 2005, and to approve the minutes of May
5, 2005, as corrected. Mr. McClung seconded the motion. The Acting Chairman called for a vote on
the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

METRO LEASING, LLC - VARIANCE - DISPLAY IN BUILDING SETBACK - 5850 AND 5900
STADIUM DRIVE - (PARCEL NOS. 3905-25-180-015 AND 3905-25-305-045)

The Acting Chairman stated that the next item for consideration was a request from Metro Leasing,
LLC , located at 5850 and 5900 Stadium Drive, Parcel Nos. 3905-25-180-015 and 3905-25-305-045.
He then asked for a report from the Staff. Ms. Stefforia presented her report to the Zoning Board of
Appeals dated May 24, 2005, and the same is incorporated herein by reference.

Ms. Stefforia explained to the Zoning Board of Appeals that the applicant was requesting approval to

display vehicles in the required building setback area under Section 31.403 of the Zoning Ordinance.

She said that the current area for displaying vehicles complies with the Ordinance requirement of 120
feet from the centerline of Stadium Drive right-of-way line and 70 feet from the Quail Run Drive right-

of-way line.

https://www.oshtemo.org/wp-content/uploads/2012/09/may2420051.htm 1/7



11/19/2018 May 24, 2005 - ZBA Meetings Minutes

Ms. Stefforia told the Board that the property at 5900 Stadium Drive had been recently acquired and
combined with the property to the east, even though tax records did not yet reflect the combination.

Ms. Stefforia then went through a brief history of the uses at 5850 Stadium Drive and 5900 Stadium
Drive. She said that the applicant was requesting a setback variance for both sites as set forth in the
applicant's narrative. She added that, if the display is going to be within the road right-of-way, they
would also have to obtain authorization from the Kalamazoo County Road Commission.

Ms. Stefforia took the Board through the Planning Department's report and the standards for approval
for a nonuse variance. The Staff report concluded that conformance would not be unnecessarily
burdensome, since both sites currently have approved outdoor display areas in compliance with the
Ordinance. However, substantial justice would not be served in granting the variance, since other
parties receiving a variance had specific site restrictions, such as size or width of the lot, not
applicable to the applicant. Staff also found no unique limitations or physical conditions exist on the
property to prevent compliance. It being in the applicant's best interest to decrease greenspace and
bring paving closer to the road right-of-way, Staff concluded that the hardship was self-created. With
regard to whether the spirit of the Ordinance would be observed, public health, safety and welfare
secured and substantial justice done, Staff submitted that the spirit of the Ordinance would be violated
if the variances were granted, and it would be more appropriate to ask the Planning Commission and
the Township Board to amend the Ordinance, eliminating setback requirements for outdoor display,
rather than grant the variance.

The Acting Chairman asked if there were any questions of Ms. Stefforia. There being none, the Acting
Chairman asked to hear from the applicant. Mr. Bob Lennon introduced himself to the Board as the
attorney for Metro Leasing, LLC. He then took the opportunity to introduce Jeff DeNooyer of Metro
Leasing.

Mr. Lennon began by explaining that the three properties, Metro Toyota, the former Deep Sea
Aquarium property and the Chevrolet dealership were really operating as one business entity. He said
all of the principals were the same, and it was important to look at the site as a single business
operation.

Mr. Lennon explained that DeNooyer had received a variance in 1984 and that they were looking to
obtain the same setback variance for Metro Toyota and for the former Deep Sea Aquarium property.
He said, when Metro Toyota was developed in 1988, they thought they had sufficient area to handle
the inventory, but with the increase in sales, they were looking to the Township to help line up Metro
Toyota and their used car sales with the DeNooyer property. He said, in doing so, they would create
one uniform setback along Stadium Drive and Quail Run, which would provide a better-looking site.
He said it would also allow them to better integrate the sites and allow desperately-needed area for
additional sales and inventory for Metro Toyota. Attorney Lennon said the he did not think that the
restriction, as applied to his client, made sense. He said it was a distinction without a difference.

Mr. Lennon then proceeded to read Section 31.403 to the Board, and said that the provision of the
Ordinance made sense, except when it came to trucks and cars. He said that parking was a
permissible use in the area, but not for the purpose of sales. He said he did not think it made any
sense to exclude passenger cars and trucks from the area for purposes of sales and yet allow the use
of that area for a parking lot. He said the Ordinance would allow putting their Staff parking lot in front
of their sales area, but he did not think it would be aesthetically pleasing, nor would it serve the
purpose for which the property was zoned.

Mr. Lennon then reviewed the individual criteria, arguing that conformance with the Ordinance was

unnecessarily burdensome in that it would require putting employees' vehicles out in front of the
inventory for Metro Toyota, which would be incompatible with the operation of a car sales facility.

https://www.oshtemo.org/wp-content/uploads/2012/09/may2420051.htm 2/7



11/19/2018 May 24, 2005 - ZBA Meetings Minutes

Mr. Lennon said they thought substantial justice could be done to the applicant and other property
owners in the district since there was no negative impact to any of the businesses in the area. Also
Metro Toyota was purchased as an automobile dealership at approximately the same time that
DeNooyer purchased the property for a dealership, but they simply had not applied for the variance at
that time.

Mr. Lennon said he thought that there were unique physical characteristics, given the need to
integrate the Metro site with the properties, both to the east and to the west. He also said that his
client had not created the hardship, and that the hardship was created by the application of the
Ordinance to his client's property.

Attorney Lennon concluded by saying that his client wanted to be a good corporate citizen, and,
because their sales were up 30% this year alone, his client needed additional space, or they would be
forced to do something different. He said that he hoped that the Township would work with Metro
Leasing to grant the relief requested.

The Acting Chairman asked if there were any questions for Mr. Lennon. Hearing none, he asked to
hear from Mr. DeNooyer.

Mr. DeNooyer explained to the Zoning Board of Appeals that he and his partners had owned the
property for approximately 17 years. He said they had always lived with the restrictions, but they never
had anticipated that they would use all of the space which they currently had. He said, when they
started, they had 28 employees and sold approximately 500 new cars a year and 250 used cars per
year. He said they now have 75 employees and sell approximately 1,000 new cars a year and 600
used cars a year. He noted that the growth in the last few years had grown expediently and that they
needed additional space. He indicated that Toyota was actually reviewing their dealerships to
determine whether they had adequate space to continue to grow. He said that all they were asking for
was 51 additional spaces, 28 spaces for Metro Toyota and 23 additional spaces for the used car
division. He said they had talked to their neighbors, who he thought were supportive. He surmised that
the reduction in greenspace would not be inconsistent with other commercial properties along Stadium
Drive, particularly in the Village area. He also thought it would not have a negative impact on public
safety and asked that the Board consider granting their request.

The Acting Chairman asked if there were any questions. Hearing none, he asked to hear from the
public. Kris Kirkpatrick, representing the Quail Run Association, introduced herself to the Board. She
said she respectfully disagreed with Mr. Lennon's and Mr. DeNooyer's presentations. She said she
had picked up on the implied threat from the corporation and did not think that the Board should
succumb to such tactics. She told the Board that the Association did not have a problem with some of
the variances which had been granted, but was deeply disturbed by the change in the use from the
Deep Sea Aquarium. She said initially it was to be a Jaguar-Hummer dealership, and now it is going to
be a used car lot. She said she saw an erosion to the quality of the residential area. She explained
that she represented 48 taxpaying property owners who wanted to protest the decrease in the value of
their property. She said the elimination of the greenspace, coupled with a used car lot, would have a
negative impact on the Quail Run Condominium development. She said she believed it was
reasonable to deny the request, based upon the impact upon the quality of life and loss of
greenspace, and asked that the Board respectively reject the requested variance.

The Acting Chairman asked if there was further public comment, and hearing none, he closed the
public portion of the meeting and called for Board deliberations. The Acting Chairman said that the
Board had heard the various comments and asked if the Board wanted to proceed through each
individual point.

Mr. Bushouse said that, when he had looked at the situation, he immediately noticed that the property
to the east was operating right at the property line. Looking to the west, he had a hard time
understanding why they should not be consistent. He said it was typical to see these types of uses at

https://www.oshtemo.org/wp-content/uploads/2012/09/may2420051.htm 317



11/19/2018 May 24, 2005 - ZBA Meetings Minutes

the property line. The Zoning Board of Appeals had authorized other similar uses throughout the
Township. He said, in order to be consistent, he thought they should grant the variance. He said they
would still have a substantial greenspace similar to Rykse's and that it would create a more uniform
setback along Stadium Drive.

Mr. McClung said he had to agree with Mr. Bushouse. He said he did not see any difference between
DeNooyer, Metro and Rykse's, and thought they should have similar setbacks and greenspace.

Based on the comments she heard, Ms. Stefforia commented that it sounded as if the Board was
saying that the setback provisions for this type of outdoor sales should be excluded from the
Ordinance. Mr. Bushouse said he was not saying that, because there were certain types of sales, as
pointed out by Attorney Lennon, that should not be within the setback area. He said that perhaps they
should take passenger vehicles out of the restrictions involving outdoor sales.

Ms. Borgfjord asked the developer if providing approximately 50 parking spaces would be sufficient to
handle the growth anticipated by Metro Toyota. Mr. DeNooyer said he thought that adding the
additional 51 spaces would be sufficient. He said they would try to limit their inventory, but must carry
additional cars and trucks as Toyota expands its automotive lines.

Ms. Borgfjord asked if Metro Toyota could use part of DeNooyer Chevrolet's lot. Mr. DeNooyer said
that was absolutely prohibited by the manufacturer. He said that would have served their interest
years ago, but it was absolutely prohibited by any of the car manufacturing companies. He said they
not only had to have separate lots, but separate buildings serving the separate dealerships.

Ms. Borgfjord asked what Metro Toyota was doing with the area in the rear. Mr. DeNooyer said that
much of the area in the back was used for water retention. He said that area not used for water
retention and a leaching pond was being used for employee parking.

Ms. Borgfjord asked if they would be adding additional lighting. Mr. DeNooyer said that they would be
adding lighting in the parking lot, but he did not anticipate additional display lighting.

Ms. Borgfjord asked what the current greenspace was for Halli's Auto. Ms. Stefforia said they currently
have 15 feet of greenspace. She noted that, if the relief was granted, Metro Leasing should still be
required to have a greenspace from the property line in accordance with Township Ordinance.

Ms. Borgfjord expressed a concern about the ability to limit the types of passenger vehicles allowed
on the lot. She said, if they allowed trucks and cars, would they have to allow SUV's, and would that
lead to larger and larger vehicles being displayed in this area? Mr. Bushouse said there was always a
tendency of different businesses to push the envelope, but thought that a clear demarcation line would
develop over time, or that the Township could define where that line should be set.

The Acting Chairman said he had a concern about the loss of greenspace. He said he certainly
thought that their development was far superior to what was on Stadium Drive to the east where the
cars were displayed at the road right-of-way line. He said they had worked hard to preserve that, and
he thought if a variance was granted, they should require a Type C greenspace, at the very minimum.
He said he did not think it was up to the Zoning Board of Appeals to rewrite the Ordinance in that
respect.

Mr. Bushouse said that they could make suggestions to the Planning Commission to consider
changes. The Acting Chairman asked if they could grant the variance, subject to a special exception
use permit being granted by the Planning Commission. Ms. Stefforia indicated that they could.
Attorney Porter indicated that they could grant the variance subject to certain conditions.

The Acting Chairman asked if Toyota warehoused vehicles for Metro Toyota. Mr. DeNooyer said that
they did not; he said, once the cars were built, they were shipped directly to the dealers, who were

https://www.oshtemo.org/wp-content/uploads/2012/09/may2420051.htm 417



11/19/2018 May 24, 2005 - ZBA Meetings Minutes
required to display the vehicles.

A brief discussion ensued regarding the number of vehicles which could be located on the property if
there was an expansion of the parking area, not including the requisite greenspace.

Mr. Bushouse asked if the fact the property was located next to an existing dealership, which was
allowed to display vehicles at the property line, made it unique. Attorney Porter said he did not believe
that met the definition of unique physical characteristics of the property itself; it was more directed
toward the issue of substantial justice.

Mr. Bushouse asked if limited land availability would be considered a unique factor. Attorney Porter
indicated he did not believe it would meet that requirement.

Ms. Borgfjord was concerned with having only 20 feet of greenspace. Mr. McClung asked for what
reason. She said, given the fact that there is substantial greenspace currently existing, she hated to
see the loss of greenspace. Ms. Stefforia said that sometimes people simply outgrow their site. The
Acting Chairman said he thought that the greenspace requirements currently applied up and down
Stadium Drive. Ms. Stefforia pointed out that the greenspace requirements had been applied to
various businesses which had either recently developed or had revised their site plans in the area.

Mr. McClung asked what size greenspace Rykse's had . Ms. Stefforia said it was approximately ten to
twelve feet.

Mr. DeNooyer said there would be additional greenspace consistent with other development in the
area. Ms. Stefforia pointed out that much of the greenspace Mr. DeNooyer was pointing to was
located within the public street right-of-way, and if the road expanded in the future, or if a boulevard
were developed in that location, that portion of the greenspace would be gone.

Mr. Bushouse made a motion to allow outdoor display within the 20 feet of the property line. Mr.
McClung seconded the motion. Attorney Porter noted that the Board needed to support their motion
with specific findings of fact which would support such a motion. Mr. Bushouse said that the motion
was supported by the fact that it was consistent with the neighborhood setbacks in the area, and it
was consistent with what they had done for other vehicle sales facilities in the past.

The Acting Chairman asked what type of greenspace would be developed. Mr. Bushouse said the
type of greenspace would be up to the Planning Commission to consider at the time the special use
was granted. The Acting Chairman called for further discussion, and hearing none, called for a vote on
the motion. The motion passed 3-to-1, with Ms. Borgfjord dissenting.

METRO LEASING, LLC - SIGN DEVIATION - FREESTANDING SIGNS - 5850 STADIUM DRIVE -
(PARCEL NO. 3905-25-180-015)

The Acting Chairman indicated that the next item on the Agenda was the request of Metro Leasing,
LLC for a sign deviation at 5850 Stadium Drive, Parcel No. 3905-25-180-015. The Acting Chairman
asked for a report from the Planning Department. Ms. Bugge presented her report dated May 24,
2005, and the same is incorporated herein by reference.

Ms. Bugge stated the applicant was requesting sign deviations to permit a pole sign exceeding
permitted sign area by 2.2 square feet and exceeding sign support area by 20.6 square feet. The
existing sign would be removed.

Ms. Bugge took the Board through the previous review and consideration of a sign deviation at the

Board's December 14, 2004 meeting. She then compared the height, sign area and area of supports
allowed for existing signs, the permitted pole sign and the proposed pole sign, comparing them to the
deviation granted for the Jaguar pole sign on December 14, 2004. Ms. Bugge then proceeded to take

https://www.oshtemo.org/wp-content/uploads/2012/09/may2420051.htm 5/7



W/,
11/19/2018 S\l Uz,

(& bcmr(ln township

osbtemo

Meeting Date: November 27t 2018 / \V\\ 3, edan

To: Zoning Board of Appeals

From: Ben Clark, Zoning Administrator

Applicant: Randy VanDam, D&R Sports

Owner: Randy VanDam

Property: 8178 West Main Street, parcel number 05-16-280-012

Zoning: C: Local Business District

Request: Site plan approval for a 9,000 square foot addition to the already-present retail
operations.

Section(s): 30.000—C: Local Business District; 82.000—Site Plan Review

Project Name: D&R Sports 2018 Expansion
OVERVIEW

The 15-acre subject parcel is located on the north side of West Main Street, approximately 900
feet west of North 6™ Street. The location of a large outdoor recreation retail operation for a number of
years, the owner would like to add an additional 9,000 square feet of store space to the west end of the
existing main building near West Main Street. Zoned C: Local Business District, the proposed retail
expansion is permitted by right, per section 30.200 of the Zoning Ordinance, which governs such uses in
the C zoning district.

Section 82.000—Site Plan Review of the Zoning Ordinance dictates that any expansion to an
existing use exceeding 2,000 square feet may not be administratively approved, but must instead go to
either the Zoning Board of Appeals or the Planning Commission for review. Being a permitted use, in
excess of 2,000 square feet in size, this project falls under the jurisdiction of the Zoning Board of
Appeals.

GENERAL ZONING COMPLIANCE

Staff have reviewed the project site plan and have determined that—along with the general
use—the dimensions, placement, and overall design of the addition are largely in compliance with the
applicable standards of the Zoning Ordinance. However, the new parking area south and west of the
expansion does not contain the necessary interior landscaping features, and an amended site plan will
be required. The proposed project site plan contains a surplus of 14 to 18 parking spaces, eight of which
can be converted into landscape features without causing ordinance compliance issues. Such an
approach would remedy any interior landscaping deficiencies without impacting the proposed site
layout.



Oshtemo Township Zoning Board of Appeals
D&R Sports Expansion
11/19/2018 - Page 2

Staff also notes that the project site plan does not include the necessary 20-foot-wide landscape
buffer between the new paving area and the West Main Street right-of-way. Elimination of the new
parking spaces in this area will resolve the balance of the parking spaces count overage as well as
provide the required landscape buffer area.

The project’s proposed photometric plan also needs to be revised, as light levels in excess of 0.1
foot-candles are indicated at and beyond the subject parcel’s south boundary.

SITE ACCESS AND CIRCULATION

No new site access is being proposed at this time, and the existing site circulation scheme in
place will largely remain. Motorists will still be able to circulate around the south, west, and north sides
of the building, only further to the west than currently due to the building addition.

ENGINEERING

Most of the Township Engineer’s concerns have been addressed, although a few spot elevations
and other design details pertaining to the barrier free parking spaces and their associated ramps do
need to be evaluated before final sign-off.

FIRE DEPARTMENT

All of the Fire Marshal’s concerns have been addressed. No further changes to the plan are
necessary.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends approval of the project site plan to the Zoning Board of Appeals. If the body is
inclined to grant such, staff do request the following conditions be attached, resolution of which is to be
administratively reviewed and approved prior to the issuance of a building permit:

1. The recently-installed on-site fire hydrant shall be dedicated to the Township as a public facility,
via recorded easement.

2. Inorder to satisfy internal parking lot landscape requirements, eight spaces within the new
parking area shall be converted to landscaped peninsulas, in accordance with the Zoning
Ordinance. A revised site plan illustrating such shall be submitted for staff approval.

3. Inorder to provide the necessary landscape buffer along West Main Street and resolve the
remainder of the parking space surplus, the seven new parking stalls currently indicated
adjacent to West Main Street shall be eliminated. A revised site plan illustrating such shall be
submitted for staff approval.

4. The Township Engineer shall be satisfied that no revised notation or adjustments are needed for
the site plan.



Oshtemo Township Zoning Board of Appeals
D&R Sports Expansion
11/19/2018 - Page 3

5. Arevised photometric plan shall be submitted to the Township, indicating that light levels from
any new fixtures do not exceed 0.1 foot-candles at or beyond any property line.

Respectfully Submitted,

Lol fld.

Ben Clark
Zoning Administrator

Attachments:
Application
Site Plan Excerpts
Aerial and Zoning Maps



\\\) L-// 7275 W. Main Street, Kalamazoo, Michigan 49009-9334
c""“‘e" i Phone: 269-216-5223 Fax: 269-375-7180
osqbtemo

/ \(\\ PLEASE PRINT

PROJECT NAME & ADDRESS _ D&R Jpo s Cenber §178 Wohain St Kalamezes MT HI64
PLANNING & ZONING APPLICATION

Applicant Name : Q a VLCI‘\/ k/f ot O A
I { > 2
Company D * Q S"{\)‘S” rs (enter

TS

- - SPACE:
Address 2178 West Masn ofF S:,(\ ,)l
Kaia w2000 MT Hq 000G | X
e TOWNSIIIP
i - USE
E-mail Eaml'./ @, deIQS/JC)PFS.('OM : )\' [I .
H i NLY
NG . % =y ey ey 72-907 2
Interest in Property D uans
OWNER*:
Name Qanc‘y VC‘,«\,V)(LM
Address 564l N 3ed S Fee Amount
o honazon WA o
e B Escrow Amount
Email f'o»o{ @ DewdBSports om
26-372- 277 L8.292-9p 712
Phane Bk =i Sl ¢ 2&9-372-90

NATURE OF THE REQUEST: (Please check the appropriate item(s))

___Planning Escrow-1042 __Land Division-1090

___Site Plan Review-1088 ___Subdivision Plat Review-1089
___Administrative Site Plan Review-1086 __Rezoning-1091

__ Special Exception Use-1085 __Interpretation-1082
___Zoning Variance-1092 __ Text Amendment-1081
___Site Condominium-1084 __Sign Deviation-1080
__Accessory Building Review-1083 __Other:

BRIEFLY DESCRIBE YOUR REQUEST (Use Attachments if Necessary):
/-\ .,{ci-us‘ & e \a \ Soles ade hon 4o fitr‘ wesk side o £ our

ex .‘3L.n«qq Ve ‘\a‘. ‘ ‘b'\,«‘i \(Iav\,q

Page 1 10/15



LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY (Use Attachments if Necessary):

PARCEL NUMBER: 3905- _|b—~ 280 -Oi%

ADDRESS OF PROPERTY: __ %178 . Mewn 5+ Kalamazee MT 44009

PRESENT USE OF THE PROPERTY: __Cowmme ¢ - Rebail

. awd
PRESENT ZONING Cilocal Bugiwess 0’6”’3 SIZE OF PROPERTY

NAME(S) & ADDRESS(ES) OF ALL OTHER PERSONS, CORPORATIONS, OR FIRMS
HAVING A LEGAL OR EQUITABLE INTEREST IN THE PROPERTY:

Name(s) Address(es)

/A

SIGNATURES

I (we) the undersigned certify that the information contained on this application form and the
required documents attached hereto are to the best of my (our) knowledge true and accurate.

I (we) acknowledge that we have received the Township’s Disclaimer Regarding Sewer and Water
Infrastructure. By submitting this Planning & Zoning Application, I (we) grant permission for
Oshtemo Township officials and agents to enter the subject property of the application as part

of completing the reviews necessary to process the application.

/11D - T

Owner’s Signatyre(* [f different from Applicant) Date

Applicant’s Signature Date

Copies to:
Planning —1
Applicant -1 '

Clerk -1 PLEASE ATTACH ALL REQUIRED DOCUMENTS
Deputy Clerk —1

Attorney-1

Assessor —1

Planning Secretary - Original

%k ok ok ok

2

10/15
\\Oshtemo-SBS\Users\Lindal\LINDA\Planning\FORMS



|:| Other Property Line




N 6TH ST

NI9TH

W MAIN ST

N 6TH ST

P

W MAIN ST

S4

A

T
ST

W
AT

W KL AVE

ST

_/—)’5/\’\»65

S 8TH N 8TH
Sil

-

I

D Subject Property
|:| Other Property Line

AG - AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT

RR - RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT
R3 - RESIDENCE DISTRICT

C - LOCAL BUSINESS DISTRICT

(| 1} — /7 Y 7 >

0 250 500 1,000
.  o——— ¥y

Hel I | /7 Z#

)




Nov 16. 2018 4:03pm P:\_2018\180103 d&r sports building expansion\DESIGN\04—Drawings\plan.dwg

ADDITIONAL PARKING FOR NEW RETAIL ADDITION: SITE AREA CALCULATIONS: LIGHTING: o .
v §
REQUIRED: 9,000 SFT / 150 SFT PER SPACE = 60 SPACES TOTAL SITE AREA (NOT INCLUDING ROW) = 666,165 SFT (15.29 ACRES) ONE ADDITIONAL LIGHT POLE AND WALL PACKS ON NEW BUILDING ‘ g%%% E
TOTAL BUILDING COVERAGE = 83,416 SFT / 666,165 = 12.52% ADDITION SHALL COMPLY WITH TOWNSHIP LIGHTING ORDINANCES. LANDSCARING LEGERD: 522 45§ 4
PROVIDED: 71 SPACES MINUS 11 SPACES LOST = 60 SPACES . . 3 LOW GROWING SHRUB (QTY 13) %gégg?&
LANDSCAPING: SIS
TOTAL BARRIER FREE SPACES REQUIRED: 6 (1 VAN-ACCESSIBLE) é% DECIDUOUS CANOPY TREE (QTY 7) §§; ZU28
TOTAL BARRIER FREE SPACES PROVIDED: 6 (1 VAN-ACCESSIBLE) 25 SFT OF LAND AREA PER PARKING SPACE = 53 X 25 = 1,325 SFT. © gg G %
ALL BARRIER FREE SPACES DESIGNED PER ADA REQUIREMENTS ONE DECIDUOUS CANOPY TREE AND TWO LOW GROWING SHRUBS PER g §
200 SFT OF LAND AREA = 1,325 / 200 = 7 CANOPY TREES AND 13 LOW >’_<
TYPICAL PARKING SPACE AREA = 10' X 20' = 200 SFT GROWING SHRUBS. CEI
THE RETAIL BUSINESS WILL KEEP SAME NUMBER OF CURRENT Cui Broneers e,
EMPLOYEES.
| | < \ N\ N AN CUVLIX > J
{ W p| < 4 ) \ \ \ llllllllllllllllll RIM=97/.33 - / / @ 8 O,E ;%
| ~_\ BITUMINOUS DRIVE ] DMH—8 I
/& . | RIM:95.4 = SIRE
\§ | A Al\l F _ 2 = Al | T
, e D/Se Vo — — Rt P.V.6: BOTTOM=9T8] )
R4 = 4 \ ° ol 1 E] F IRy R ‘ TAND PIPE W/ = g
| =z © : \ D/S (TYP) 165’ - RH HOSEBB— & = 13
0 X< . 4
/ ' ? - ] <
ﬂ | S0 \ DMH—16
: e . DMH—6 RIM=96.88 o
: “0 e ; = RIM=96.78 - 8" P.V.C. TOP=91.82 n = x—Lx e =
E EEEEEEEEEEENSEEEEENENE 12” PCP ||_D|NG BOTTOM:8725 E
) | DMH-5 7 | —1 - o | BOTTOM=93.54 DMH—-10 e AN 2|2 |z
: | 12” P.C.P.—T1 a \ \ 8” P.V.C. E. INV.=93.99| [RM=97.79 DMH—18 SRRy NEW LANDSCAPING AREA \ >
W, INV.=94.07| | X BOTTOM=90.3] RIM=96.99 4 - ) <
» BOTTOM=91.59 ) \ x| y L o ) w Z
| NS = .o L : ~( B EE
, ) | -, i ac N 3
! | D/S ]\ 105" 8'[30A/C U‘* \_X\Adjx . ; 1 O : - /, : 5 % %
- G| T . ) h /\ / \ /®® AENTS ] 4 OFT BITUMINOUS DRIVE 2 e 0
I \ < A - Aq / SMH_14 C/O ® O Q /
- o v/ RIM=97.84 SEPTIC = 1 54y > <
____~ B\ TANK || k > [ 4Ces
’.,” 24 Y = ﬁ—g— — ; _—— — — T — P T — - ] LB—9
- K RII\/I/z§1721O BOTTOM=91.01 e o TN ’ RIM=94.81
- ENEEEEENNEEENEEEEEEEEN . / \ :
S - ? PV.CoNW. INV.=9356| .~ O FLEV.=97.84 [\ b JUTIOMEEn0T
( , 2" P.C.P. E. INV.=93.74 T I = 4 SPACES
BOTTOM=91769 e e — T T mm [ I LA . =
: [ // | \ 80 | 5 57 O\ C N\ LB15 2 o
* X <D - @ | VELL & RIME95[53 —
\ L =5 RS °° |BOLLARDS : SMH—8 & 9 \ o &
\l’i\ | saes | O[O0 ™ ™ %W H RIM=97.60 y = i 9
\ \\ LY 1 — LU/l (TYRie Lise | o1 Y 7 5/S 50 D/S

Ll Qf V ' salescD L/ office ﬂjoffice e AL u M@@ f\ - 3

,% \ \ \ \ Ny N i sales@ 9 x1a o'x 14 L coffee ; o 7 A

N x . LS | “/PROPOSED BUILDING - vq |

> % < \ \ \ ) EXPANSION | 5 =

o 7 u ! | (9p00 SFT) FF = 97.8 : AS TN /o) =S e 1SSl D S /s x

o 5 v % 10 2 s | BUILDING = : / o

13 D 5 : || . g SEPTIC |} SMH—7

x lj : 5 retail , 6Q ANk ¢ "

o a / / / f/ - 20— 20 > i . . [RIM=96.92] . = .Q

- ° 3 i Tg)
IF/ | — 28— (% =8 : N o = é (’)
4 L L k\ . 112.5’ : 4 FI‘Z;' O - o_
Y - retail N NEW LANDSCAPING AREA(S z e =z ¢
l o o % D/S Z —
L | ’
- | 5= - O = 82 | \ | D > r - aa (“
Ll < < ] retail b -
| \ o | ' 5 - entry % ) =
Al : QSN : s ¥ of + R
| \ : e Sl H - = N [ MH—6 SEPTIC PUMP CHAMEZ || &<
YA\ ~ £ o1 | CLEC. | \ v ||| RIM<96.88 SER -

- oz | | : ) < @ . TRANSFORMER | ] / / BOTTOM_ELEV.=$0.68 S %
Dy B il I . / u TN
0, % LTERN LLla e, ;A ANEW 8 S:IDE’WALK o 4 | ADA __ WALKWAY /ROOF -OVERHANG | || ELEC. BOX PROP. CC]R’ : CIC (,3 G %
S NNty o o o [oPARKING N GROUND | P " - 29 8
S B I S S [T SIGNS H/C , —~ : SMH—5 N

: , ‘ o ] o/, No o . £] PARKING : : . S RIM=96.82 3
—30 . /4 NEW 87 SIDEMNALK x?/ SIGNS K % Y © | p

N g A =X —_ L 7 % N
SPACES ..A...q..A ~~ '/'~< ~. 4 <4 4 < '!\ % SMH—4 h
. y ﬁ el ] = RIM=96.84
S I el g oy e = <t SEPIC , Q
. “ L é. 6./6. - >_: , N TA'NK 100 )
| H& LE3413 — - X0 & 11 &1 ~ ~ | b : =E = (’)
7 SPACES |=°— ~ e —
241TYP | RIM=96.31 o o | o PP J 8 TWEL
B BOTTOM=89.74 O NZ L &
“LOCATED SEP RIM=95.52 A el J&R< | BITUMINOUS DRIVE BOLLARDS
S] (SEF_SHEET ~ NEW ADA BARRIER FREE | [BUTTOM=9T.15 O AR TENSIN Qﬂ
PARKING SPACES % ’ " | 9
"~ (SEE DETAIL — SHEET 4) AN | o \| DOUBLE
g P. = pon MAILBOX
|| e —— X, | S " 4 /] C . LL:. , |
—4 —— 3 ROW LIN ' SHEET
LS 22 C.M.P. | - E
- LP. NV.=955] , 12" RCPA—— ~ L 30f6



AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH-5 RIM=96.26 12" P.C.P.  W. INV.=94.07 BOTTOM=91.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH-6 RIM=96.78 12" P.C.P.  E. INV.=93.99 BOTTOM=93.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTIC SYSTEM TRENCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTIC SYSTEM TRENCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTIC SYSTEM TRENCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL & BOLLARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH-17 RIM=97.10  8" P.V.C. N.W. INV.=93.56 12" P.C.P. E. INV.=93.71  BOTTOM=91.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
LB-11 RIM=96.23 BOTTOM=91.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH-10 RIM=96.64 8" P.V.C. E. INV.=93.99 BOTTOM=90.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
LB-13 RIM=96.31 BOTTOM=89.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
LB-14 RIM=95.52 BOTTOM=91.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LB-15 RIM=95.53 BOTTOM=90.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
LB-9 RIM=94.81 BOTTOM=91.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH-8 RIM=95.45 BOTTOM=91.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH-16 RIM=96.88 8" P.V.C. TOP=91.82 BOTTOM=87.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERNATING VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM C/O TOP ELEV.=97.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH-7 RIM=96.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH-6 SEPTIC PUMP CHAMBER RIM=96.88 BOTTOM ELEV.=90.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH-5 RIM=96.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH-4 RIM=96.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH-8 & 9 RIM=97.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH-14 RIM=97.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH-15 RIM=97.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
TANK COVER RIM=97.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
TANK COVER RIM=97.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH-18 RIM=96.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH-19 RIM=97.64 15" C.M.P. N.E. INV.=91.07 12" P.C.P. S.W. INV.=91.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS     DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING 120' X 80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D&R SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOAT  LIFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUEL  TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE  MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
H/C PARKING SIGNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTIC TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC. TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.P. WITH WITH U.G.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OIL HOLDING TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" P.V.C. STAND PIPE W/ FIRE HOSE BIB

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D/S (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D/S (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL & BOLLARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTIC TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTIC TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" R.C.P.  INV.=91.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" C.M.P.  INV.=95.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" C.M.P.  INV.=102.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. COR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. COR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELE. PED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC. BOX IN GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BOAT DISPLAY AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
165'

AutoCAD SHX Text
105'

AutoCAD SHX Text
73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'

AutoCAD SHX Text
57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
105'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
105'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' PUBLIC  WATERMAIN EASEMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SEPTIC SYSTEM TRENCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOAT  DISPLAY AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
24' GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED-LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE  DRAINFIELD AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA PARKING SIGNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALKWAY/ROOF OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEI

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
IVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
NGINEERS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX: 962 8310

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATTLE CREEK, MI 49014

AutoCAD SHX Text
14250 BEADLE LAKE RD SUITE 150

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: 269 962 5127

AutoCAD SHX Text
NC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.cei-bc.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING EXPANSION  (9000 SFT) FF = 97.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 8' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 5' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATED SEPTAGE SYSTEM (SEE SHEET 5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 8' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW GROWING SHRUB (QTY 13)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS CANOPY TREE (QTY 7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE LANE (24'TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE LANE (24'TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE LANE (24'TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(24'TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE LANE (24'TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW ADA BARRIER FREE PARKING SPACES  (SEE DETAIL - SHEET 4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW LANDSCAPING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW LANDSCAPING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW LANDSCAPING AREA(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW LANDSCAPING AREA


31" PEAK

IN-FORM

SIGNAGE TO BE DETERMINED arc h iteCtu re

ROOF PITCH TO MATCH EXISTING \

&k
SIDING TO MATCH EXISTING EXISTING BUILDING
WOOD BEAMS 401 e. michigan ave kalamazoo, mi 49007
A 269.270.3331 www.informarchitect.com
g g .|
3 2
= _: = = E s
p I{E 3 % i o
i | S |7
g | | % lil -
NEW RETAIL ADDITION { NEW ENTRY ADDITION B —
7
PROPOSED SOUTH ELEVATION
N.T.S.
L
()
=
EXISTING BUILDING (- 5
x Q) 8
= =z —_—
Z a o U A S
& :N_) l—’ m .E -
= c = (3] 8
% O L 2 N
et O
o 4 &
N <wn Q
o R
PROPOSED NORTH ELEVATION —
o0
N.T.S. 05
ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOF CONTRASTING ADDRESS
NUMBERS, 12’ HIGH
KNOX BOX
*
< SIDING TO MATCH EXISTING
(] —
o =z
~ E . == = = :
¢ &= 5 E—ﬂ g Wk
. = = = =i %m
5 E = L
= | B L S
= = | e
e m—— o 55
== P

PROPOSED WEST ELEVATION
N-T.S. VIEW OF PROPOSED ENTRY

N.T.S.

sheet name

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

project number

18023

drawing date

il

——-

VIEW LOOKING NORTHEAST GENERAL NOTES: 10.2.2018

N.T.S.

BUILDING FIRE ALARM SYSTEM TO MEET OSHTEMO TOWNSHIP ORDINANCE AND NFPA 72 “heet number
REQUIREMENTS

BUILDING DESIGN IS SUCH THAT NO FIRE SUPPRESSION IS REQUIRED BY CODE
FIRE EXTINGUISHERS COMPLYING WITH NFPA 1, 2018, 13.6.2 TO BE INSTALLED IN
BUILDING PRIOR TO OCCUPANCY

BUILDING STAIRWAY IDENTIFICATION TO COMPLY WITH NFPA 1, 2018, 10.11.3

-
.

& oun




OSHTEMO CHARTER TOWNSHIP
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

PROPOSED 2019 MEETING DATES
Fourth Tuesday of the month

Submitted November 27, 2018

Month Meeting Date
January 22
February 26"
March 26"
April 23
May 28t
June 25"
July 23
August 27
September 24%
October 22
November 19 or 26"
December 17

*Changed from normal meeting date to 3" Tuesday due to holiday

Thanksgiving falls on Thursday, November 28" in 2019. The ZBA will need to decide if they
want to meet on Tuesday, November 26™" or move the meeting date up a week to the 19t.

JOINT MEETINGS (tentative — still to be approved by Township Board)

April 16%™
October 15t



	1 - ZBA Agenda 11-27-2018
	2 - Public Rules
	3 - ZB Minutes of October 23 2018
	4 - Metro Toyota variance staff report
	5 - Metro Application
	Metro_Rykse - Oshtemo Variance Application with supporting statement
	ALTA Survey - 5924 Stadium Dr Kalamazoo MI

	6 - Metro Toyota variance request setback envelope map
	7 - Metro Toyota variance request zoning map
	8 - ZBA Minutes
	1983 ZBA
	April 22, 2003 - ZBA Meetings Minutes
	May 5, 2005 - ZBA Meetings Minutes
	May 24, 2005 - ZBA Meetings Minutes

	9 - D&R staff report
	10 - D&R Application
	11 - D&R addition aerial map
	12 - D&R addition zoning map
	13 - D&R Site Plan
	14 - D&R Elevations
	15 - 2019 - meeting dates-ZBA



